} MARLBOROUGH
«— DISTRICT COUNCIL

|
vlll'.‘.‘ « P

]'.r:_" i_“:".""-*r.rl Jr
sl ;&'@":‘rd?if

i
g, 1
# air i .
|I

4, “ j r"m-uj
H_'-’ Fotoy ﬁ

g -” s 124
,,fm,_r nw,y wr : :*f_’*

1-.-}4'

e h ot

An example of an eroding hill slope in Marffborough

Information Package

Regulatory Department
18 April 2024




Contents

Environmental Science & Monitoring ... 1
2 Lo ==Y o 1 7Y 1
Environmental SCIeNCEe ... e e 4
Environmental Science — Land & Soil..........ccoiiciiiiiircc e 5
Catchment Management ......... ... eciiiiiir s r s e s s s e e e e s nn s s enenes 7
Environmental Science - Hydrology .........cccoiimmimimeicniiiirrrrscesssss s e eescmsssss s s e e s e s smmsssssnas 9
Environmental Science — Surface Water Quality ..........ccccovviumiiniiiiniennninnne e, 20
Sounds AdVISOrY GrOUP  ...ccoiiiiiiceeessirirrrrrcsssssss s s errrnsssssssssserrnsnmssssssssssresnnnssssssssnrnnes 24
Environmental POlICY ... 41

Building Control GrouUP ..........cccoiiiiiimmmmeeiire s s s e s s nmns s 50

2N Lo o'oY B IR T oY 4 1= 1 3 ' 55

Compliance Monitoring Update — April 2024..............ooo i 63

Environmental Health Team Update — April 2024 ............... oo 64

Resource Consents SecCtion ... 67

Resource Consent Approvals Under Delegated Authority ..........c.ccevvveeennnnnnnnnn. 68






Environmental Science & Monitoring

Biosecurity

Reporting period: 26/02/2024 — 28/03/2024

(Report prepared by Liam Falconer and Brent Holms)

Broom and Gorse (E315-003-016, E315-003-005)

Surveillance has been undertaken on eleven properties in the Ure and Upper Wairau control zones. One
area in Upper Wairau was found to be non-compliant. Change in land use in this area has meant that
changing growing conditions will mean that significantly more control work will need to be undertaken by the
occupier of this area.

Kangaroo grass (E315-003-017-01)

The two remaining sites subject to landowner obligations to destroy kangaroo grass were visited. Both
properties were deemed compliant.

Maderia vine (E315-003-018-01)

Annual control and surveillance work for the maderia vine programme was carried out across nine sites. No
plants were found at these locations. An additional three sites have been visited by Department of
Conservation staff with a total of three plants found.

Mediterranean fanworm (E315-003-009-01)

A total of four Mediterranean fanworm have been found in the Waikawa Marina through Council’s regular
surveillance programme. The fanworms located were found to be reasonably large with a size range of
150mm to 400mm. A response is underway with more dive surveillance work being undertaken and further
eDNA sampling also underway.

Mediterranean fanworm has not been located in the marina since 2019 when fanworm was found and
removed from a vessel.

Environment & Planning - Information Package - 18 April 2024 - Page 1



Figure1: The mature Mediterranean fanworm located on the sea floor in Waikawa Marina.
Photo Credit: TC Environmental

Moth plant (E315-003-020-01)

Biosecurity staff completed visits to the remaining active, monitoring and historic moth plant sites over
February and March. In total this season, 201 sites were visited with 329 plants destroyed.

Nassella tussock (E315-003-021-01)

Council biosecurity staff have carried out surveillance for nassella tussock on 45 properties that are not
currently part of the active compliance programme. Of these properties, none were determined to have
nassella infestations that would require control programmes.

The team is also preparing to begin its annual transect monitoring later in the month.

Parrots feather (E315-003-022-01)

Parrots feather control and surveillance has been completed for 2024. Several new sites were identified this
year, including one substantial patch near the Opaoa River bridge. After conducting surveillance
downstream, biosecurity staff found several smaller patches which were likely a result of fragments breaking
off the main patch. The first round of control work has been undertaken with ongoing monitoring and
subsequent operations likely required given how difficult it is to destroy this invasive aquatic plant.

Environment & Planning - Information Package - 18 April 2024 - Page 2



Figure 2: A new patch of parrots feather found while conducting surveillance

Purple loosestrife (E315-003-024-01)

Biosecurity staff have undertaken 15.5 hours of purple loosestrife control work across eight sites with one
site remaining to be visited. A total of 35 plants were destroyed. These numbers are quite low compared to
previous years and may be attributable to the dry conditions experienced this summer.

Reed sweet grass (E315-003-026-01)

Biosecurity staff completed a second round of reed sweet grass control in this period, visiting
Ruakanakana Creek and the Wairau drains. In total, 20 litres of herbicide mix was applied.

Rough Horse Tail (E315-003-028-01)

All active, monitoring, and historical rough horsetail sites were visited last month. In total, biosecurity staff
undertook 25.25 hours of control work and destroyed 154 plants.

Saffron thistle (E315-003-029-01)

One site was visited for a third time by a biosecurity officer while undertaking a nassella inspection at the
property next door. One plant was found and destroyed.

Wallabies (E315-003-033-01)

The combined response to a Wallaby sighting with Nelson City Council in the Rai Saddle area is now
complete with 68,000 images captured throughout the area with no sign of Wallabies located. This response
is now closed.

Environment & Planning - Information Package - 18 April 2024 - Page 3



An annual training event with the Environment Canterbury Wallaby team was attended by members of the
Biosecurity team in March 2024. It provided access to more experience and knowledge to prepare for
wallaby responses in Marlborough.

Figure 3: South Island Council wallaby control field trip in the Timaru area.

Environmental Science

(Report prepared by Mike Aviss)
Significant Natural Areas Programme Update (E310-006-001)

Purpose of Update

To update the Committee on the results of the Significant Natural Areas Programme in April 2024, part way
through the 23/24 Financial Year.

The East Coast Vehicle Bylaw continues to generate work in the maintenance/repair of signage and
monitoring of its effectiveness at protecting indigenous biodiversity.

Monitoring of fourteen existing sites, and three sites were surveyed.
We assisted landowners with fencing four SNAs, including Hog Swamp.
Weed control in SNAs on ten properties.

Tree planting in SNAs on nine properties.

Environment & Planning - Information Package - 18 April 2024 - Page 4



The new iPad-based SNA database has hugely streamlined the recording of photopoints and monitoring
data generally.

Guided botanical walks in Victoria Domain for 130 students from Waikawa Bay School.

Image 1: A senior class from Waikawa Bay School keen to taste the kawakawa leaves picked from beside the
track in Victoria Domain.

Environmental Science — Land & Soil

(Report prepared by John Jones)
Contaminated Land (E355-005-000)

Rai Valley Dump Site

The old Rai Valley Dump site is composed of two distinct areas. The northern section was engineer
designed in the mid-80s and is regularly monitored. The southern section is much older, was not engineer
designed and is at risk of erosion from the Opouri River. We have been working with the Rivers and Solid
Waste teams to form some short-term intervention and a longer term plan to stabilise the area and protect it
from erosion.

The Old Gas Works

The old gas works has been monitored and we are contracting a consultant to explore whether there needs
to be some remediation works or if the monitoring can be stopped or if monitoring frequency needs to be
revisited. Current monitoring shows some elevated levels of contaminants.

Data Harvesting

Working with our data analysts to explore if we can harvest data from our existing contamination reports to
find what the reality of contamination is on our sites.

Environment & Planning - Information Package - 18 April 2024 - Page 5



(Report prepared by Jenny Buck)

Hill Country Erosion Fund (E355-019-004)

The Hill Country Erosion Fund (HCEF) is jointly funded by the Ministry of Primary Industries (MPI) and
Marlborough District Council. Marlborough is an erosion prone region, highlighted by a major weather event
in 2022 that caused major slips in the Marlborough District. The extensive damage was not all weather
related and human behaviour has been a major contributing factor to instability on hill slopes, including the
historic clearing of native trees. This project focusses on identifying and treating those hill country areas
identified as eroding or the potential to erode.

The HCEF provides assistance, advice and funding for landowners to treat eroding or erosion prone land
through the use of space planting of exotic species such as poplars, willows, oaks or eucalypts or the
retirement of land for native reversion planting. Climate, existing vegetation and land use are comparatively
very different between North and South Marlborough, resulting in different land treatment requirements
across the region. The HCEF is prevention focussed, working towards building resilience in the hill country
during these weather events, in turn reducing silt and sediment into our waterways. Landowners benefit by
retaining their topsoil and improving productivity on the farm.

Image 1: Eucalypt seedlings planted on hill slopes near Lake Grassmere

Last year HCEF delivered:

. 20,157 native plants for erosion control on permanently retired farmland;
. 2,917 poplar and willow poles for space planting on eroding pastoral land;
. 19ha of exotic trees (oaks and dryland eucalypts) for space planting and erosion control woodlot trials

on particularly challenging faces; and

. Approx 5kms of retirement fencing permanently excluding stock from unsuitable grazing land.

The programme has so far been supported by approximately 150 landowners across the region with new
enquiries coming in for the 2024 planting season this winter. Marlborough is in an official drought and as a
result, farmers are delaying any planting or fencing until there has been adequate rainfall. However the
survival rate of poplar and willow poles in 2023 has been very good given the exceptionally dry season in
their first year of growth.

Environment & Planning - Information Package - 18 April 2024 - Page 6



Image 2: An example of an eroding hill slope in Marlborough

Catchment Management

(Report prepared by Rosanne Homewood)

Catchment Care for At Risk Catchments Programme Update
(E355-021-04-06)

Background/Context

The Catchment Care Programme works in partnership with MfE and landowners in four At Risk Catchments
in Marlborough (Are Are, Linkwater, Tuamarina and Flaxbourne) to improve water quality. This is done
through subsidised riparian fencing, planting and release of dung beetles, as well as the establishment of
positive relationships between Council and Landowners to achieve collective outcomes of improved water
quality in the catchment.

Environment & Planning - Information Package - 18 April 2024 - Page 7



Progress at Y4 Q3 Total Project Target
Plants established 28,250 36,450
Riparian/Wetland area planted | 6.8 4.3
(Ha)
Fencing completed (km) 13.4 24.3

We are currently ahead of schedule for plants established and area planted up, and on target for fencing.

Image 1: a planting completed in Linkwater

Since the last update, the Catchment Care Programme has been involved in delivering the Freshwater Farm
Plan introductory meetings. These were held in all four At-Risk Catchments (Are Are, Tuamarina, Linkwater
and Flaxbourne) and were undertaken to ensure that landowners were informed and supported with potential
upcoming requirements. Whilst there was mixed turnout to the meetings (from over 20 attendees to fewer
than five), it was an excellent opportunity to connect with landowners and promote the Catchment Care
Programme and the information available on the Marlborough Rural Hub. It was also an opportunity to
ensure that misinformation was corrected and a chance for landowners to ask questions and raise concerns.
The development of CCCVs (catchment context challenges and values) as part of the Freshwater Farm Plan
framework for each of these catchments is also proving a useful way of creating a Catchment Enhancement
Plan, with key areas of focus for each catchment highlighted.

There have been three dung beetle releases completed in Flaxbourne, with landowners receiving their final
instalment of beetles, and we have begun the process of developing a dung beetle monitoring protocol to be
used across both Catchment Care and Te Hoiere projects. The Are Are Sedimentation and Erosion report
has now been completed and we are in the process of delivering this to the landowners in the Are Are
Catchment.

Fencing has been delayed across the catchments, due to the excessively dry conditions which have meant
that putting fence posts in has been postponed until the ground is more accessible. This, along with the
continued drought conditions, have also delayed all plantings under the programme, in the interest of
ensuring that plants have the best chance of survival. Despite this, all landowners are still confident that
their fencing will be done before the end of Year 4 and they are still on board with getting their planting done.
This is very positive, in the current climate and the challenges facing many of the landowners. However, if
drought conditions continue, some of this work may spill over into Year 5.

Environment & Planning - Information Package - 18 April 2024 - Page 8



A final positive has been that we have had some new landowners engage with the Catchment Care
Programme, from asking for advice or mapping support and getting their waterways maps, to doing fencing
and planting under the programme’s support. Despite the programme being in its fourth year, there are still
landowners that are engaging now, either due to changes in circumstances or due to the development of
positive relationships with the Land and Water team/Catchment Care team at Council.

———
B

__mmg

Image 2: Freshwater Farm Plan meeting in Linkwater Catchment

Next steps
Work intended for the remainder of Year 4.

Upcoming work planned for Y4 Q4
Plants 12000
Riparian/Wetland area planted 4
(Ha)
Fencing (km) 4

Environmental Science - Hydrology

(Report prepared by Charlotte Tomlinson)
Water Resources Update February 2024 (E320-001-001)

Executive Summary

Blenheim is now in the nineth month of below-average rainfall, with 206.8 mm recorded from June 2023 to
February 2024. This is the lowest rainfall total for this nine-month period in 94 years (1930-2024).

Summer 2023/24 is also setting records. Blenheim recorded 32.8 mm of rainfall this summer, the second
lowest summer rainfall total in 94 years. The lowest summer rainfall total of 27.2 mm was recorded during
the notable 2000-01 drought. Summer 2023/24 has also recorded the largest summer water deficit on
record, with a potential water deficit of -422.9 mm (records begin in 1996).

Environment & Planning - Information Package - 18 April 2024 - Page 9



While some areas recorded close to average rainfall in December, January and February rainfall have been
well below average throughout the region. Marlborough generally only needs 6-8 weeks of dry weather to
cause water shortage issues, which we are now seeing particularly to the south of the region. Total summer
rainfall was below 50% of average on the Wairau Plains, as well as in the Wairau Valley, Waihopai, Rarangi,
Taylor Pass, Awatere Valley, Seddon, Flaxbourne, and the Molesworth.

Water restrictions have been generally moderate through summer, with small amounts of rainfall arriving at
opportune times to delay full restrictions on the largest rivers in Marlborough. In the Awatere, there have
been 28 days of Class B restrictions this irrigation season (to the end of February), while Class A has been
restricted to 80% of full use for seven days this season. The Wairau River Class A has remained unrestricted
through summer this irrigation season.

Shallow soil moisture remains very low in Blenheim, with an average of 15.1% for February. This is well
below the long-term average of 18.9%. The national soil moisture maps show large parts of Marlborough
have extremely dry soils, and “extremely drier than normal” soils are present in parts of the Marlborough
Sounds and large parts of the Wairau and Awatere Valleys.

The first week of March will bring some rain to Marlborough, but likely not enough to ease the long-term soil
moisture deficit. Although the El Nifio Southern Oscillation (ENSO) is expected to return to neutral by the
end of autumn, EI Nifio conditions will continue as the atmosphere catches up with ocean conditions. From
mid-March into April, dry conditions are expected to continue in the region, along with more north-westerly
winds than average.

Climate

February was filled with warm days and cool nights, with a higher than average daily temperature variation of
12.7°C. The mean temperature in Blenheim was 18.0°C, which is 0.1°C above the long-term average. The

6 February was the hottest day of the month, recording 38.4°C in the Upper Clarence, 37.8°C in the Awatere
Valley at Awapiri, and 32.3°C in Blenheim.

Blenheim recorded 287.4 sunshine hours, making February 2024 the seventh sunniest on record in the
94 years 1930 to 2024.

Rainfall

Blenheim at the Marlborough Research Centre recorded 12.6 mm of rainfall in February, bringing the
summer rainfall total to 32.8 mm, which is just 24% of the long-term average. This is the second lowest
summer rainfall total for Blenheim in 94 years (1930-2024). The lowest summer rainfall total of 27.2 mm was
recorded during the notable drought of 2000-01.

Low rainfall coupled with high evapotranspiration (see Figure 1) led to summer 2023/24 having the largest
summer water deficit on record (records begin in 1996). The potential water deficit in Blenheim was
-422.9 mm for summer 2023/24, which is 156% of the long-term average. In comparison, the 2000-01
drought recorded a potential water deficit of -392.9 mm in Blenheim (see Table 1 below).

Environment & Planning - Information Package - 18 April 2024 - Page 10



100

50

monthiy Rainfall / Evapotranspiration (mm)

il S o . o4 ‘ 4 iy o
LS B B
= L o A (& et '%‘3\3 !

;j-‘;o ....Q}&D 0'.'-“.

o A 2

'.:k'l-."' ";1\3 \‘x‘-':"

2023/24 Monthly Evapotranspiraton ® 2023/24 Monthly Rain @ Average Maonthly Evapotranspiration ©Average Monthly Rain
) p I B ¥ P E

Figure 1: Monthly rainfall and evapotranspiration in Blenheim (Marlborough Research Centre) for the 2023-24
hydrological year, compared to average monthly totals.

Table 1: Rainfall, potential evapotranspiration, and potential water deficit in Blenheim for three notably dry
summers: 2023/24, 2014/15, and 2000/01.

Summer Rainfall (mm) Penman Evapotranspiration (mm) Potential water deficit (mm)
2023/24 33.4 456.3 -422.9
2014/15 51.4 387.5 -336.1
2000/01 27.2 420.1 -392.9

Of note for Blenheim are the extended dry conditions - all 9 months from June 2023 to February 2024 have
recorded lower than average rainfall. Total rainfall in Blenheim for this nine month period was 206.8 mm,
only 42% of the long-term average of 495.6 mm. This is the lowest rainfall total for the June to February
period in 94 years (1930-2024).

Environment & Planning - Information Package - 18 April 2024 - Page 11



30 to 40%;
10 to 50%
@ 50 to 6(
60 to 70%
e 70 to 80%

i d § 3024 Torm e, @ 2030 Wieropsh Cemperatan T

Figure 2: Summer 2023/24 rainfall at monitoring sites around Marlborough, as a percentage of average summer
rainfall.

The map above (Figure 2) shows summer rainfall for monitoring sites around the region, as a percentage of
average summer rainfall. The lowest rainfall areas are the lower Wairau Plains and the lower Waihopai
Valley, with between 20-30% of average summer rainfall. Areas with less than 50% of average summer
rainfall include the Branch catchment, the mid-Wairau Valley, Rarangi, Taylor Pass, the Awatere Valley,
Flaxbourne area, and the Molesworth. The Te Hoiere/Pelorus area has received between 80-100% of
average summer rainfall.

Figure 3 shows monthly rainfall from July 2023 onwards at four key sites in Southern Marlborough,
compared to monthly averages. All four sites have recorded lower than average monthly rainfall throughout
the summer months. As previously mentioned, Blenheim at the Research Centre has recorded the second
lowest summer rainfall total in 94 years (1930-2024), and the rainfall site at the MDC office recorded a similar
summer rainfall total of 29 mm. Also of note is the Branch at Branch Recorder site which has received

100 mm of rainfall in summer 2023/24, the lowest summer rainfall total since the site was established in
1974. Interestingly, the majority of this rainfall was recorded in December (90 mm), with the last two months
recording just 10 mm of rain at the site.

Environment & Planning - Information Package - 18 April 2024 - Page 12



Blenheim at MDC Office Branch at Branch Recorder

120 120 il
;r
1o 100, = f
- E an
E a0 E 80
Bai e £ &
2 B I = at z
) S e dn
) . . )
z l . [ | — 1] 0 | —
w‘* e ;& 2P g o g .ﬁ‘" 35 g et
e & g Jd"" g o
® 2073724 Montidy Rainfal] & fess g Morthly Rainfal ®& 1025/ 24 Narthly Rainfall & fyverage Monthly Raindall
Awatere at Awapiri Flaxbourne at Corrie Downs
120 120
100 100
- "— —
E a0 \. a .-"-'.- E a0
*=:" e 3 . .______- =j _./
1; Bl — - il __f" -=f &0 A _,f-_
Z X i PN
40 40 W
- I I B I l
§ = . . . =
£ ra A aR 4. T 4 &
Fv"’*”m @}.ﬁﬁﬂaﬁ'&a i o g w\gyﬂfw g
L}_ o~ x&iﬁ tp
® TO0E/ 23 saonthdy Hamfall & Ayerage Manthly Rainfall ®I23720 Monthiy Rainfall ® &verags Mamly Rainfall

Figure 3: Monthly rainfall totals for the 2023-24 hydrological year from four key sites around Southern
Marlborough, compared to average monthly rainfall totals.

Figure 4 shows monthly rainfall from July 2023 onwards at 4 key sites in Northern Marlborough, compared to
monthly averages. The Tunakino/Rai Valley area received above average rainfall in December 2023,
although rainfall so far in 2024 has been well below average. Top Valley on the northbank of the Wairau
catchment has recorded 201 mm of rainfall for summer 2023/24, which puts it in the driest 10% of summers
since the site was established in 1985.

Environment & Planning - Information Package - 18 April 2024 - Page 13



Tunaking Top Valley

350 350
300 300
250 /-"\ ——
:__' \'\v "\ _,zz E
E 200 _,-r"i E 200
2 150 o = 150 v ——
= s
100 100 S
l I Mm ll II
= = L = 4
'\-1 A
s ..:.'\ -an“' #p?* \:‘:'I' ?1,}‘ @x o wd‘f Vs‘-b‘w% \};,f "‘m’lﬁ‘p}gﬁ& @“" Qe.- W \f’fr
1 ,n“;L
B 2023774 Monthly Rainfall ® Average Monbkhy Rasnlall & 20723/ 24 Maonthly Raintall ® Average Manthly Raindall
Pictan at Waitoh| Domain Keneperu Head MRFA
350 3850
300 300
250 250
B Ea - i
S o fo e i
T 150 s A
L. r #
g \ ,f . 100
5 I ll mll. "N l
., M B ! w ]
‘ﬁ \ & & % 4 K
mfﬁ@g@ 5t wvﬁﬁfﬁﬁﬁ#ﬂ%ﬁf e

w2023/ 24 Mgrthly Raindall & Averape Monthiy Ramfal ® 2075724 Morthly Raintall @ Average Maonthly Ralntall

Figure 4: Monthly rainfall totals for the 2023-24 hydrological year from four key sites around Northern
Marlborough, compared to average monthly rainfall totals. Note the adjusted scale when compared with the
graphs in Figure 3 above.

A full list of monthly rainfall totals for the 2023/24 hydrological year at all rainfall monitoring sites can be
found in Table 2.

Environment & Planning - Information Package - 18 April 2024 - Page 14



Table 2: Monthly rainfall totals (mm) for the 2023-24 hydrological year at monitoring sites in Marlborough.

?te July August  September October  November December  January February
Awatere at Awapiri 85 51 64 54 40 17 9 38
Awatere Glenbrae NRFA 44 18 33 43 20 24 16 12
Benzagle at Farm Stream 45 59 44 31 42 12 21
Blenheim at MDC Office 23 22 44 29 22 12 & 1
Branch at Branch Recorder 37 128 &4 53 90 3 7
Branch at Mt Morris 34 70 215 188 106 176 74 54
Flaxbourne at Corrie Downs 104 12 36 36 17 24 19 12
Kaituna Rainfall at Higgins Bridge 41 76 116 121 45 104 39 42
Kenepuru Head NRFA 62 130 135 142 68 128 36 55
Koromiko NRFA 46 79 117 103 53 7o 47 32
Lake Elterwater Climate 97 12 59 39 20 30 17 17
Lansdowne NRFA 46 a4 80 45 42 18 14 22
Malings 56 101 227 239 58 129 81 98
Mid Awatere Valley NRFA 39 38 50 37 28 21 5 26
Molesworth NRFA 41 38 72 62 35 15 18 42
Omaka at Ramshead 5addle 44 52 72 50 58 32 14 29
Onamalutu at Bartletts Creek Saddle 68 156 175 104 58 89 41 36
Onamalutu at Hilltop Road NRFA 43 96 175 119 53 126 53 40
Picton Climate at Waitohi Domain 46 65 91 90 48 63 26 42
Pudding Hill NRFA 54 39 77 81 47 16 27 48
Rai at Rai Falls 44 119 234 183 102 273 70 47
Rai Valley NRFA 50 128 180 183 101 312 &7 37
Rarangi at Driving Range 31 52 63 71 24 18 26 17
Red Hills 36 49 161 113 79 90 62 54
St Arnaud NRFA 57 70 120 125 a7 146 79 65
Taylor at Taylor Pass Landfill 40 27 47 39 25 21 14 20
Taylor at Tinpot 85 48 112 58 49 49 14 23
Te Rapa 174 19 84 55 53 52 43 &0
Top Valley at Staircase Ridge 43 77 175 a7 102 111 42 48
Tor Darroch NRFA 47 61 114 100 89 71 52 38
Tunakino T2 159 169 142 103 341 70 49
Upper Clarence NRFA 106 31 50 37 49 10 6 36
Waihopai at Craiglochart 26 55 60 38 56 13 12 14
Waihopai at Spray Confluence 38 65 101 58 75 35 28 22
Waikakaho 49 57 73 71 35 32 24 20
Waikawa at Boons Walley 81 3] 124 109 82

Wairau Valley at Southwaold 51 75 80 48 42 27 17 19
Wakamarina at Twin Falls 44 104 176 198 95 205 78 63
Ward NRFA 136 18 35 41 26 31 24 32
Whye at Charlies Rest 35 68 113 83 68 53 24 34

River Flows

After a summer of low rainfall, even the most resilient of river systems are now impacted by the ongoing dry
conditions. The Wairau River at Tuamarina had a mean flow of about 19 m3/s in February, compared to an
average of 52 m3/s. The rivers in the north-east (Pelorus, Rai) are now sitting at 25% of their long-term
mean February flows after a dry January and February. The Awatere River at Awapiri had an average flow
of just under 2.5 m3/s in February, which is 29% of the long-term February average. A full summary of river
flows for February 2024 can be seen below in Table 3.

Environment & Planning - Information Package - 18 April 2024 - Page 15



Table 3: A summary of river flows in Marlborough for February 2024.

Site Name

i

Rai River at Rai Falls

Pelorus River at Bryants

Kaituna River at Higgins Bridge
Branch River at Weir Intake
Goulter River at Horseshoe Bend
Waihopai River at Craiglochart
Ohinemahuta River at Domain
Are Are Creek at Kaituna Tuamarina Track
Tuamarina River at Para Road
Wairau River at Tuamarina
Omaka River at Gorge

Taylor River at Borough Weir
Flaxbourne River at Corrie Downs

Awatere River at Awapiri

February
Mean Flow
(m3/s)

1.70
2.98
0.49
5.28
1.70
2.23
0.03
0.11
0.23
18.70
0.15
0.02
0.01
2.48

February Long-
Term Mean Flow
(m3/s)

6.97
12.23
1.91
16.51
5.70
7.85
0.78
0.29
0.80
51.77
0.56
0.18
0.13
8.46

% of long-
term mean

29

Flow Record
Begins

1979
1977
1989
1958
2010
1960
2013
2007
2004
1960
1993
1961
2003
1977

Catchment
Area (km2)

211
375
135
551
154
745
33
32
100
3430
91
65
71
983

Baseflow in the Awatere River continued to track in the lower quartile through February. A small fresh on the
2 February saw restrictions briefly lifted, although full Class B restrictions began again on the sixth. Class A
water users were rationed to 80% of their total daily allowance for a week from the 21 February, in order to
maintain the environmental flow of 2 m3/s at the river mouth. Two minor freshes in the river at the end of the
month again saw Class B restrictions briefly lifted. Class B restrictions have been in place for 28 days this
irrigation season (to the end of February).

£l N

rER L
a
-
ri"_‘ 1)
-FF' Fal
g
:E 5 g _,—..\_,.,--""'_H’d-\
( T e
10 - -\L_l._q_h —
e i
K “'\h‘\__-“\-kﬁh__h____\_ﬂ_n_\_\_'_'_ﬂ__r_ﬂ—’ﬂ_ﬂ_ﬂ-
; . P ;
Jul-2023 Oct-2023 Jan-2024 Apr-2024

Awatere River at Awapin from 1-Jul-2023 00:00:00 to 1-Jul-2024 00:00:00

Figure 5: Awatere River at Awapiri baseflow, from 1 July 2023 to 30 June 2024. The black line is average
baseflow and the red line is the 2023/24 baseflow. The green section is the middle 50% of data and the yellow
sections show the upper and lower quartiles.

The Waihopai River at Craiglochart baseflow receded into the lower quartile in February. A small fresh at the
start of the month delayed Class B restrictions somewhat, which came into effect mid-month. Small amounts
of rainfall briefly lifted Class B restrictions towards the end of the month. Class B restrictions have been in
effect for 13 days this irrigation season (to the end of February).

Environment & Planning - Information Package - 18 April 2024 - Page 16



28 -
26 |-
24 -
22 |-
20
= 18|
]
E 16+
E o
®
i 12 |-
&
10
B |—7 _'_,_,—'—'_‘i\l*_.d:}"‘?_".‘_' |
- st — Fi o
& ; -
d-.-—\—\’ﬂhq_. - {’f T i e
2r e .
i ; ; : . : : 3 :
Jul-2023 Oict-2023 Jan-2024 Apr-2024

—  Waihopai River 2t Craiglochart (Comb) from 1-Jul-2023 00:00:00 te 1-Jul-2024 00:00:00

Figure 6: Waihopai River at Craiglochart baseflow, from 1 July 2023 to 30 June 2024. The black line is average

baseflow and the red line is the 2023/24 baseflow. The green section is the middle 50% of data and the yellow

sections show the upper and lower quartiles.

Baseflow in the Wairau River at Tuamarina has receded into the lower quartile in February, although a small

fresh at the start of the month delayed water restrictions somewhat. Class B water users were restricted

from taking water from about mid-February onwards. While mean daily flow declined throughout the month,

and looked to be approaching 8 m3/s, Class A restrictions did not eventuate in February due to small rain

events in the catchment.

200

160 -

140 -

3
4

120 [

100

Baseflow (mE/s

B0
S s ’:ﬂ*‘“ﬂ\

— — s i

B e

20 [ b N T -

4 - e =T
" e \_h::ﬂ—\_.__mh__:_\_'_\_'—'_rﬂ—’_ﬂ“_/_ﬂd

e

il

-

Jul-2023 ' Oct2023 ' Jan2024 ' P 2024

——  Wairau River at Tuamanna {Combined) from 1-Jul-2023 00:00:00 to 1-Juf-2024 00:00:00 |

Figure 7: Wairau River at Tuamarina baseflow, from 1 July 2023 to 30 June 2024. The black line is average

baseflow and the red line is the 2023/24 baseflow. The green section is the middle 50% of data and the yellow
sections show the upper and lower quartiles.

After a small rain event in early February, flow in the Rai River continued to decline through February, with
baseflow nearing the lower quartile. Class B consent holders were restricted from taking water from about
mid-month. A small rain event in the last week of the month saw flows lift slightly, allowing Class B users a
few more days of water use at the end of the month.

Environment & Planning - Information Package - 18 April 2024 - Page 17



14 -1

Ty
‘r% 10
E
=
= &
2
o s
1 w/_/_’_mfﬂ(‘-/ﬂ\tﬂ i s
— - ot e
b g S T— i S g e
2 i S z
[I i i i i 1 i I I
Jul-2023 Det-2023 Jan-2024 Apr-2024

Ral River at Ral Falls from 1-Jul-2023 00:00:00 to 1-Jul-2024 00:00:00 |

Figure 8: Rai River at Rai Falls baseflow, from 1 July 2023 to 30 June 2024. The black line is average baseflow
and the red line is the 2023/24 baseflow. The green section is the middle 50% of data and the yellow sections
show the upper and lower quartiles.

Soil Moisture

Average shallow soil moisture at Grovetown Park was 15.1% in February, well below the long-term average
of 18.9%. Minimum moisture for topsoil is about 14%, meaning soils were about as dry as possible in
February.

The 10 mm of rainfall on the 2 February raised the soil moisture just one percent, from 14.6 to 15.7% (see
Figure 9 below).

40%

35%

30%

25%

Sail Maoisture 5-35 cm (%)

15%

Jul 2023 Aug 2023 5ep 2023 Oct 2023 Nov 2023 Dec 2023 Jan 2024 Feb 2024

Figure 9: Shallow soil moisture at the Marlborough Research Centre (Blenheim) from 1 July 2023 to 29 February
2024.

Environment & Planning - Information Package - 18 April 2024 - Page 18



The soil moisture deficit maps from NIWA (Figure 10) show large parts of Marlborough have extremely dry
soils (no water available for uptake by plants), which is consistent with local data. Marlborough, alongside
parts of the Wairarapa, Canterbury, Otago and Northland look to have the driest soils as of late February.

The soil moisture anomaly map (Figure 11) shows how much wetter or drier current soil moisture is than
normal. Soils are “extremely drier than normal” in the area shown in dark orange, including the Marlborough
Sounds and large parts of the Wairau and Awatere Valleys.

Soil moisture deficit (mm) at 9am on 29/02/2024 A @)} NIVWA
Water surples.
] ":'*.e...,
Fiold capacity g
" ¥ ol
. .o
a W é‘ 5.
w P "lL'
0 B0% slorage * q .l =
. al B .*':I b |
= "_ - 2
“«
;
i%
" L w3 ¥
) »
Hisloncal average detici s Sam on 29 Feb Daficit at Bam on FR02E023 Deficit al 9am on 200272024

Figure 10: Soil moisture deficit maps of New Zealand, retrieved from NIWA on 29 February 2024.

Soil moisture anomaly {mm) at 9am on 294022024

@) Niwa
NIW
i e neseral (P

= & W & B

Yok k-3

I Tiriar g moarial (mon)

Figure 11: Soil moisture anomaly map of New Zealand, retrieved from NIWA 29 February 2024.

Environment & Planning - Information Package - 18 April 2024 - Page 19



Climate Outlook March to May 2024

The first week of March will bring some rain to Marlborough, but likely not enough to ease the long-term soil
moisture deficit. A cold spell in early March may also bring strong winds to the region. Dry conditions are
expected in eastern areas (including Marlborough) for the rest of March and into April.

NIWA35 &
Forecast weekly (7-day) rainfall anomalies (% of normal} MW
Ensemble mean e e
Model initiation: 00 UTC Tue 05/03/2024 e e e
Week 1: Week 2 Wieck 3 Weok 4; Week 5
0L PA Tue 05/03724- 01 PM Tus 1250324 Ol PM Tue 150324 01 P Tue 26/0324 01 PM Tue 02/04724-
12 PM Tue 12/03/24 12 PM Tue 19003724 12 PM Tue 2603324 12 PM Tue 02/04/24 L1 AM Tue 030424

T
ey . !"\-:..-"I“.'

). & .o
L L&
g I =

-
-

T day rainfall anomaly (% of narmak)

very Dry Dy Norrnal Vet Viery Wet
[ 3% [== 50, < 80%) | = B0%, = 1204 (== 120%, = 150%} (== 130%)

Figure 12: Marlborough/Nelson/Tasman weekly forecasted rainfall anomalies from the 5 March to the 9 April.
Retrieved from NIWA on the 7 March 2024.

El Nifio conditions in the central Pacific Ocean peaked in December, with the El Nifio Southern Oscillation
(ENSO) expected to return to neutral conditions by the end of autumn. The ocean-atmosphere lag means
El Nifio conditions are likely to continue through autumn, with more north-westerly winds than average
forecasted through the season.

The Madden-Julian Oscillation is forecast to return to the Southwest Pacific around mid-March, leading to
increase chances of tropical cyclone activity. Although New Zealand has normal to reduced risk for
ex-tropical cyclones as a whole this season, increased awareness of possible tropical cyclone activity is
encouraged.

The predictions for Marlborough/Tasman from March to May are:
§ Temperature — equally likely to be average or above average
& Rainfall — near average (45% chance)

% Soil Moisture — below average (50% chance)

@ River Flows — equally likely to be below average or average

Environmental Science — Surface Water Quality

(Reports prepared by Steffi Henkel)
Recreational Water Quality and Toxic Algae Update (E370-005-001)

The weekly monitoring of recreational river and coastal sites concluded at the end of March, with the final
samples collected in the week before Easter. A report card summarising the results from this summer
season is scheduled to be presented at the Environment Committee meeting.

Although toxic algae monitoring is part of the recreational monitoring programme, media releases and public
updates regarding toxic algae will continue beyond the usual programme end. During a drift dive in the

Environment & Planning - Information Package - 18 April 2024 - Page 20



Wairau River as part of a fish survey, patches with significant amounts of toxic algae were discovered.
These algae can be lethal for dogs and can also cause symptoms in humans, such as skin irritations and
nausea.

Thanks to the exceptional work of the Council’s communications team, Juliet Gibbons and Glyn Walters, a
media release was promptly issued to the public on the day before Easter (link). While the media release
was specific to the Wairau River, it's important to note that toxic algae can be present in other streams not
monitored by the Council.

A reminder to the public to remain vigilant about toxic algae will be included in the next weekly Council page.

The MDC website features a dedicated toxic algae webpage containing a video and pictures to aid in
identifying the algae: https://www.marlborough.govt.nz/recreation/swimming-and-boating/toxic-algae.

Fortunately, toxic algae warning signs were able to be removed from the two monitoring sites that had
significant toxic algae cover earlier in the season: Rai Falls and the Omaka River at the Lions Reserve.

LAWA Website Report (E375-016-006)

LAWA (www.LAWA.org.nz) serves as the data portal for the State of the Environment for unitary and
regional councils. The website offers data for various environmental domains, including river health,
recreational water quality, river flows, rainfall data, groundwater quality, estuary health, air quality, and land
cover.

This year, the team managing the LAWA portal has compiled regional reports on website usage.
Webpages relating to the Marlborough region had almost 4,000 views, with a noticeable increase in usage

during the summer months (see Figure 3). This trend is not unique to Marlborough, as nationally, the most
visited sites were those related to recreational water quality and general river water quality.

s N\J}r i ”{M‘W

&n
[ ]

1 Jul 2023 7 Sept 2023 Mov 2023 21 Jan 2024 79 M

Figure 3: Visitors to LAWA webpages relating to content from the Marlborough region between July 2023 and
March 2024.

In Marlborough, the site of greatest interest was the Wairau River at the State Highway 1 bridge (at
Tuamarina), with 1,096 views, followed by the Waihopai River at Craiglochart (597 views) and the Branch
River at Weir Intake (561 views).

Other monitoring sites in the top 10 included the Blenheim Air Quality site and Governors Bay in the Queen
Charlotte Sound/Totaranui.

Interestingly, the majority of visitors to the Marlborough LAWA webpages were from outside of the region,
mainly from Auckland and Christchurch. Regional residents comprised the fourth-largest group of visitors.

Most visitors accessed the LAWA website via search engines, such as Google, or through direct links
(Favourites). Links on the MDC website ranked fourth in terms of usage.

Environment & Planning - Information Package - 18 April 2024 - Page 21


https://www.marlborough.govt.nz/your-council/latest-news-notices-and-media-releases/media-releases?item=id:2plxx5ann17q9secf05p
https://www.marlborough.govt.nz/recreation/swimming-and-boating/toxic-algae
http://www.lawa.org.nz/

Lake Monitoring Update (E375-003-001)

On March 6, 2024, monitoring officers Darren Rooney and Mark Caldwell successfully conducted monitoring
activities at remote lakes in the region. For the first time, the monitoring included Lake Chalice, situated on
the Northbank of the Wairau River.

Lake-Mcfas

Figure 4: Remote Lake monitoring in March 2024.

The team rowed out into the deep parts of the lakes to gather depth profiles of various parameters, including
temperature, dissolved oxygen, and chlorophyll-a. Additionally, they collected water samples for analysis by
Hill Laboratories and the Cawthron Institute.

Another crucial task involved retrieving aquatic plant material for identification. Identifying the predominance

of invasive or native aquatic plant species is a mandatory aspect for reporting lake health under the National

Policy Statement for Freshwater Management. Fortunately, all plant material collected from the remote lakes
consisted of native species.

The results of this monitoring will be published later this year as part of a regional Lake Health Monitoring
Report.

River and Stream Monitoring Update (E375-003-001)

Summer marks the period when macroinvertebrate samples are collected from rivers and streams across the
region. Macroinvertebrates are small aquatic animals that are visible to the naked eye. They include aquatic
insects, snails, and crustaceans, and offer valuable insights into general river health due to their continuous
presence in waterways.

Macroinvertebrate species are assigned sensitivity scores based on their susceptibility to pollution. These
scores, combined with species abundance, contribute to an overall "Macroinvertebrate Community Score"
(MCI), typically ranging between 60 and 140, with scores above 110 indicating good stream health.

Macroinvertebrates are sampled at almost all of the 54 sites monitored monthly for water quality, excluding
those naturally dominated by soft sediment, which host a different macroinvertebrate community.
Additionally, a small number of extra sites with prior monitoring records, not meeting monthly monitoring
criteria, are also monitored.

Environment & Planning - Information Package - 18 April 2024 - Page 22



[ M
|, State of the Environment ] A
Macroinvertebrate '(};.-'
Monitoring Sites y

0510 20 30
- Kilometors

Figure 5: Location of Macroinvertebrate monitoring sites and two common macroinvertebrates found in rivers
and stream.

Results of macroinvertebrate sampling are reported alongside monthly water quality monitoring in triennial
State of the Environment reports. The most recent report was released last year and is available on the
council website (River Health SoE Report).

Council employs a sampling methodology recommended by Dr John Stark, the original developer of the MCI
score.

Macroinvertebrate monitoring is also mandated under the National Policy Statement for Freshwater
Management (NPS-FM), necessitating a more time-intensive sampling methodology. Due to resource
constraints and the extensive number of sites, the NPS-FM compliant methodology is applied to select sites
to enable national-level reporting.

While most sites have now been sampled, the dry conditions have led to several sites experiencing no
surface flow. Sampling will resume once adequate rainfall restores surface flows at these remaining sites.

Environment & Planning - Information Package - 18 April 2024 - Page 23


https://www.marlborough.govt.nz/repository/libraries/id:2ifzri1o01cxbymxkvwz/hierarchy/documents/environment/rivers-and-wetlands/rivers-and-wetlands-2023-reports/5_October_2023-Item_14-State_of_the_Environment_River_Health_Monitoring_Report_2023.pdf

Sounds Advisory Group (C230-001-M02)

_ A MARLBOROUGH
Rocotic: s | DISTRICT COUNCIL
Minutes for Meeting of the
Sounds Advisory Group

held at the Port Marlborough Pavilion, Waikawa Road,
Picton on Monday, 18 March 2024
commencing at 10.00 am.

Present: Cir Faulls, Cir Innes. Clr Minehan, Monyeen Wedge (Ousen Charlotte Sound), Vic Koller
{Moetapu Bay). Wayne Boustndge (Te Whanganui/Port Underwood), John Cretmey (Cissy Bay), Tim
Greenhough (Oicwd Bay). George Shallcrass (Chair, Top of The South Wood Council), Steve Murmin
{Mariborough Roads ), Shon Emerson (Kaiuma Bay), Lynley Perkins (Central Pelorus/Te Hoiera), with Kewin
Bright (Kenspuru & Central Sounds Residents Association).

MDC Staff Attending: Alan Johnson [Environmeantal Science & Monitoring Manager). Dr Sarah
Pearson and Clemetine Rankin [Srategic Planners ). Captain Jake Oliver (Harbourmaster), Caplain James
Oiver [Deputy Harbourmasier) and n attendance, Bemadetie Brooklands (Secretary).

1. Welcome and Introductions
Cir Faulls welcomed atiendess and introduced Kevin Bnght from the Kenepuru & Central Sounds
Resdents Associabion
Apologies
Dawve Hayes (DOC). Rawinia Puna (Franch Pass), Ross Withall (Kenepuru & Cantral Sounds - Kevin
Bright from Kenepuru & Central Sounds Residents Association attending in his place), Katie
Litthewood (Prncipal Coastal Scentst), Jorgia McMillan (Coastal Scientist), Dick Kearsbey (Cissy Bay).
Eric Jorgensen (Sustainable Seas). Ponekse Rene (Rangiloto ki te Tonga/D'Urville Island, Heather
Graham [MDC Small Townships Projects Coordinator), Cir Burgess, Te Atiawa Manawhenua Ki Te
Tau Ihu Trust and Ned Walls [MFA].
Duea to no Teams Enk for this hui, Vikki Ambrose (MP1) and Emma Hopkinson-Young (Outer Palorus)
are apologies.

2 Confirmation of minutes 27 November 2023 - proviously emailad 1o membars.

The minutes of 27 November were taken as read
Cir Faulls moved /| Tim Greenhough — camed.

1. Actions from the previous meeting.

Action Person Responsible Outcome
1 Portage updats (angong sem) Cir Faulls Enquire with the
Compliance Manager
and emall commants
i baam
2 h Mad Weils kom MFA about Ene Jorgansen | Med Ongaing
hairy IMSmDarsieg Freoihndimsn Walla Apologies oday
et than Fis Py
E Are boat regured io have o med dacemal el Captmin Orvsr Ongaing
Captain Oliver has

amaiad MMZ and s
HWiIlinG & responsa

4 Preuds Clr Faulls wath the community meating schaduls Cir Faulls ! Rewinia Ongoing
Puna
5 i Faulls 10 spesk to Dean Heiford regarding further wstar Cir Faulls Complated
tem subsaies for Henspuns Sounds buinessss Water taxi subsidy is
sfill @vailable

Soumnds Advisory Group Minuies 18 March 2024 1

Environment & Planning - Information Package - 18 April 2024 - Page 24



4. Update on the National Policy Statement for Fresh Water Management (Or Sarah
Pearson and Clementine Rankin, Strategic Planners, MDC). See Appendix 1

' Dr Pearson presented her updaie on the freshwater managemeni plan due to be changed by
Ceniral Govermment,

* Mariborough already has a new modem plan thal gives effect 1o many of the requirements of
the NPSFM as the plan was notified in 2016 and has since been going through hearings.
appeals and medialion. Therefore, it gives effect to the 2014 and 2017 version of the NPSFM,

. Many other council’'s plans wens developed in the late 18900's after the RMA cames cut and have
not been updated since, so they are very ouldated.

# Tha MEP water provisions (objectives, polickes, rules and methods) ane now what we call
oparative and need io be complied with,

* As such there is not a desperate need io updale them, they are already providing bofior
environmental protection and direction 10 our megion on managng freshwater MsOUCes and
what activitios can be done.

' Thay are also certain, as such we do nol have a strong need 1o rush o do a plan change and
wo can wall until the replacemaent NPSFM comes out in 2026,

. The farm plan regulations have not been changod by the Governmant however the official crder
from the Governmant will not come into efect until naxt year.

. Please advisse your community groups io connect with fesdback 1o Counci on this matier.

Questions/Answers
L With climate change the summans ane gatting dner however it is proparty ownes rsponsibiliy
1o une waler tanks 1o slore walor.
Atandance: 1040 am Clr Innes nnd Siove Murmin joirned o b

Aflendance: 10.52 am Dr Peaarson and Clemanting Rankin lnft the i

5. Mariborough Roads Recovery Update (Sieva Murrin, Managoer Marlborough Roads)
To check the siatus of a road belore you travel, please visil the Chal Dafence Emergency Map.

. Eunding - Business Case has boen endorsed by NZTA. Consultation about 10 COMMSNncs on
how Council will raiss their share. Ses Appendix 2 for media release and community
meeting date schedule.

® Stage 1 & 2 works should be completed by September. Stage 3 works o commence 1 July.

" Awalere form - Twe culverts io replace on Taylor Pass Road and then zone complotely
ripaired,

. Waihooni Valley - Completed except for the new Mbon Ford bridge. Construciion staréng after
Easior for complation end of November.

s NorthbankiOnamaluiy Roads - River prolection works underway. Should be compleled by end
ol May,

® French Pass Road - Still soveral walls io compleis for stage 1 & 2 on French Pass Road and
Tennyson Hill. Siage 3 works currenily being programimed.

. Palonis Fone - A cubvert to replace on Keuma Road, Dalions Bridge Por prolection compheted.
River repair works just about ready to go out for pricing. Works to complete Maungaiapy Road
to commencs after Easter,

. Cuspn Charotie Drive - & number of repain underway including Cullen’s Poinl. Road ciosures
from 9.00 am to 3.00 pm at Shakespoare Bay commencing B April for hvo woeoks maimum.

" Porl Undernwood Road - Retaining wall at Whatamango just booen kot io Moores Contracting
starting 8 April. Retreat ai 4.8 km just pricing . hoping 10 stan mid-April

. Kenspury Road - Torea Wall starting Waednosday after Esster. Seal repairs should commencs
Ister this week. Tidy up of slip material and bunds 1o bs done before wintor,

Sounds Advsory Group Minutes 18 March 2024 2

Environment & Planning - Information Package - 18 April 2024 - Page 25



Questions/Answers

. Steve o emai Vic Koller and updaie him on the roading project for Mostapu. Acion point
noted.

. Pilot vehicles have been used (o provide safety for road users while trucks ane traveling on
roads such as Ouaan Charlotte Drive.
. Waitaria Bay Jetty can be repaired with insurance payoul.

- Shon Emernson complimented Marborough Roads on the excallent work that is baing done on
Cueen Charlotie Drive.  Shon nobed that there is haavy vegetation on Kasuma Bay Road and
tounsts are finding navigating the road dificull dus 1o visibility being hindered by weed growth
on the road.  Steve will nvestigate this compliant.

" Steve advised that it is difficull io moniior the Faffic on the Kenepuru Road io prevent non-
residents traveliing on the road,

. The review of Port Underwood Road is flor trucks only, Wayne Boustridge asked # there will be
a budget breakdown for the community to see for the Por Undernwood roading repains.  Steve

. Whan will the Kenepurns Road be classed back 1o ciass 1 for vehicles? Swove advised that it
would ba at least thres years o have all classes back on this road.

. GNS will be conducting a road slip detection sunvey over the next three years o assist Councl
with forward planning.

Aftendanca: 1127 am Sieve withdrew from tha hui

8. Tide Model and Introduction of New Deputy Harbourmaster (Captains Jake Olver
and Jamas Ofiver) See Appendix 2

- Captain Ofiver presented his PowerPoint presentaon on the Tide Model,

*  See here for the new Tory Channel app hitps: iimde-tory-channel-main-prod open-
APpS CCEANLM i/

Attendance: 1230 am Capizina withdmew from the hui

7. DOC Update (Dave Hayes)

A wmnnen updats was prowided by Dave as he was unable (o attend today's mesting due o prioe
COTHTIErTnis.

Department of Conservation Activities and lssuss of interesi. Prepared for Sounds Advisory Group meeting
18 March 2024,

Heritage and Visitors

*® An increasing fire risk has led to some sarly messaging going out to businesses conneciad with the
Oueen Charioite Track that sections of the track may need io be closed if significant rain doesn’t
COIME SO0

* The two sarviced campgrounds al Pelorus Bridge and Momorangi have continued 1D creale a
number of ungent issues, usually connecied to sewerage or fresh waler supply. Camp use has been
steady over the last two months with a usual drop off once schools stared up again.

* A colfes can concesson operatad at Momorangi over the sUlmimer season. This was very
successiul, and 500 coffess a day ware being sarved over the peak period.

# A now todet has baen put in al Schoolhouse Bay on the Quean Charlobte Track. This increases the
capacity of containment and will save on barging costs for amptying.

L This was the first summer that bikes were permitted between Merstolo/Ship Cove and Kenepury
Saddle. Al track users were encouraged io give feedback. Overall, there has been far more positive
feedback than negative. There was one reportad incident invalving a walker and a biker.

. The Pelorus Valley has besn busy as all hut books had to ba replaced.

Sounds Advisory Group Minutes 18 March 2024 3

Environment & Planning - Information Package - 18 April 2024 - Page 26



We have had some dificuty m finding replacement campground managers at French Pass. A
scarcity of accommodation is a limiting factor. We are following up one lead at themomeant.

Biodiversity.

|

Further monitoring for plague skinks at Havelock has shown no new sighlings. The Technical
Advisory Group has been confident enouwgh fo say that they believe thal they have been eradicated
and therefore this marks the first time that a kzard pest has been removed from an area. DOC had a
large part fo play in the latier stages of this once MPI deemed thal these skinks were here (o stay.
The nisks of transfer {0 suscepiible island from Havelock was seen to be too hegh by DOC o not
continue with the conhirol work.

A replacement comimunity trusiee has been appointed lo the Te Howere Kaitiakd Trust All
positions on the Trust are cumently filed.

Stafl spent a couple of days in the Long Island Marine Reserve monitoring blue cod using an

The annual dive monitonng has also been camed oul in the Manne Reserve. Areas of the
invasive Parchment Worm wers nbled wiich & of concem.

A boat was spotted approaching TakapourewaStephens island. A dog was ket off on the beach and
then retneved after it completed its ablutions. Fortunately, the boat did not lend and no-one olse gol

ofl. Even so, a cautious approach is always taken and extra pesi monforing devices ware doployed
in the area.

Staff are monftoring wasps of key sifes at the moment. Numbeors are steadily ncreasing and
pontrod with Viespax is now underway

A further 22 Orange Fronted Parakoeots have bean ranafermed o OruswaruaBlumins sland.
They woene raised in Chiistchurch. All birds seam 10 be enjoying thell new suroundings.

Tha Te Holem project held o fiskd day in the Linkwaler calchment which inolbsod visits 1o thres
farma 1o witness riparian enhancemeants and progress on Improvements 1o fish passage.

‘We have had & successful voluntesr camp host season over the summar. Many of our hosts have
done this work bafore. either in the Sounds or in other distncts. Hosts were deployed st Nydia Bay.
Camp Bay and of Whatamango campsiis.

Our Director, Regional Operations, Roy Grose is retiring next month. Many of you will know Roy
from his 25 years in the Sounds Manager rols. Roy's replacemant is Martin Rodd wha retums to
Ragional Operations afler spending the last 10 years in the partnerships group. Martin is very
famikiar with the lop of the South island

Other Council Updates (Alan Johnson). See Appendix 2

] A discussion was held on the Long Term Plan document. The Long Term Plan will be svailable
in Apnil for the community io contnbute to.  Links will be on the Councd website. Please ensure
that members pass this nformation on to their community groups. See Appendix 2

- MHMWMﬂhwhramﬂlhmwhuﬂqhm
{pest managemeant), restombon plantngs and educabion |eg educational signage). Please
advise your community groups o apply for funding. Zeke Hoskns from MDC i= the condsct
person for the Working for Mature grant.  See further nformation here
Ihittpes e mariboroasgh. gowl nefour-comamuniyfor ants-and-swand sfworking-for-nahsremahi-

mi-te-taian

- Monyeen asked if Zeke Hoskins could come and speak o the nest SAG meeting. Action podnt
nuotied.

. Media release for the drought stebus of Mariborough has been relessed. The ranfall report was

presenied io the Emarenment and Planning Commiies in earfy Manch. See copy of the

Sounds Advisory Group Minutes 18 March 2024 4

Environment & Planning - Information Package - 18 April 2024 - Page 27



eounoliimesbings

A discussion was held on Elaine Bay and Duncan Bay Residenis Associations request io join
the Sounds Advisory Group, The PenzanceTuna Bay Residents Association (PTEBPOA) will
cover the Tennyson Inlst area. Members voled 1o invite these groups to join, Clr Faulls
moved/Clr innes cammied. Action point noled,

Councll biosecurity stafl have jusi released old man's baard sawflies (Monophadnus spinolss)
in the Awslere Valley in & bid 1o have some impact on this highly invasive pest plant. Old man’s
beard sawflies wene first imponied by Manaaski Whenua Landcare Ressarch in 19097 from contral
Eurcpe but they did not esiablish readily, In 2018 & new population was imporned which has
grown succaessfully. The larvas are the damaging life stage of the sawfly, fesding on the leaves.
A single larva may aal several lsaves, sometimes only leaving the central vein intact.

8. Sounds Representatives Updates

L MPI Update (Vikki Ambross) - Apalogy
I.  Rangitoto ki te Tonga/D'Urville lsland (Poneke Rene) - Apalogy

., Kenepuru & Central Sounds Residents Association (KCSRA) - Ross an apology, however Keven
Eright attending on his behalf.

ViIL
1
4

Fulton Hogan axscutives mesting with the association over the mading issues.
Rubbish tip site option is being conaidered by Council.

The community do question whether 57 million should be funding & maring suney when this
money could be used for the roads, The community are impressed with how available the
Mayor, Deputy Mayor and MDC Chief Executive, Mark Whesler have been around the
Mariborough Sounds Future Access Study,

Mostapu Residents Association (Mahau Sound Outward Bound) (Vic Koller)

Steve Murrin will connect with Vic arcund & programime of works for Mostapu Bay Road.
Vespex completed with the help of six voluntears.
Desr ars baing culled by ground hunting anly and helicoplers will no longer be usad in the area.

Sioais and possums are siill an issue. Two new possum raps have been purchased and will be
trialed in Mahu area.

Sea level rise causing issues 81 the new jetly dus io sediment levels,

Gueen Charlotte Residents Association (Monyesn Wedge)

Residenis not replanting where ihe slips occurred in the floods. This may cause fuiure issues if
8 rain evani reccours.

Rabbit population increased.

Concam if ungulate conirol underaken in Lochmara thal the cancasses will causa pollution 1o
the streams. The Mariborough Sounds Reservation Trust will visit Monyeen to discuss her
CONCEITS,

Monyeen would like the group 1o acknowledge the retiremant of Direcior, Operations,
Hnyﬁmnhnmbﬂﬁandainﬂnfdﬂﬁuﬂmfmhﬂymulmkmhum Cir Faulls will drafi
a8 latter. Action point noted.

Te Whanganui/Pert Underwood Residents Association (Wayne Bousindge|)

BAL
Top of The South Wood Council (George Shalicrass)
BAL

Te Aumiti/French Pass (Rawinia Puna) - Apology
Outer Pelorus (Emma Hopkinson-Young) — Apology
Cantral Pelorus [Hopewall) (Lynlsy Perkins)

MNew wasie depot is due o opean in Juby.

Sounds Advisory Group Minuies 18 March 2024 5

Environment & Planning - Information Package - 18 April 2024 - Page 28



. Community appreciates the road access and water access and the amazing service they

XL Okiwi Bay (Tim Gresnhough)
. Water system is now fully complant.
. Oikpan Bay association will be applying for a new consent for vegetation burming.
. The blackberries have been sprayed behind the bum pile in the wetland, however thay have
missed a large section, This is Counci owned property.
LUR Cissy Bay {John Cratnay)
. Roading access has mproved.
. AGM coming up.
. Foresiry block is preventing sunlight in the bay and blocking the satsllite for phones.
XL Kaiuma Bay {Shon Emerson

. Thera are two sepbc systems in the Kaiuma Bay development that the resident’s association
are trying to find out the resource consent status on.  Clr Imnes will assist with the associgtion
contacting the Council Consents and Compliance Group manager.

. Dredging will reguire & resource consent from Counce for the jetty area.

. Water frontage of the subdivision is part DOC and part Council land. The contact people to find

232

ouf what part of the land belongs to DOC or Council. is the Parks and Reserves team.

Water fiooding across the road whan the tide is high. It is felt this issue may be caused by

sedumants.

Te Atiawa Manawhenua Ki Te Tau lhu Trust [Kriste Paki Paki) — Apology

Marine Farming Association (Ned Wells) - Apology

General Business

aj Monday, 17 June — MDC. Committes Room
bj Monday, 10 August — MDC, Committes Room
c) Monday, 25 Movember — MDC, Committes Room

Thena being no further general business, the hui closed a1 2.54 pm.

11.

Matters Arising

Acton
Partage update (ongoing Rem). Get update fram Compliance Manager and email
o o b

Efc 0 spaak with Med Walls from MFA aboul cormmercial feshary
mambarshup Mvobvement miher than Fishanes

Leer of acknowlodgemant and thanks to the yeam of dedicated work by DOCs
Derwctor of Regronal Operations, Aoy Grosa who is retinng. Clr Faulls will dralt &
e on baball of SAG

FPerson Responsible

¥ Faulls

Efie Jorgansen | Med
Walls

3 hﬁﬂhdh:nnhﬁdmm Captain Oliver has emailed  Captain Oliver.

4 Provided Cir Faulls with the community meeting schadule g:—nf;.aull-j | Rawinia
§  irwite Heather Graham from MOC Small Townships Project to our next hul. Cir Faulls

8 Emal Vic Koller and update him on the roading project far Moetapu Steva Murrin

T iwite te Marborough Restoration Trust 1o speak at next meebing Ci Faulls

L] Irrvite Elaine Bay and Duncan Bay Residents Association o join SAG C¥ Faulls

¥ Monyeen saked if Zeko Hoskins could come and speak to the next SAG meating wm

Cir Faulls

Sounds Adwsory Group Minutes 18 March 2024

Environment & Planning - Information Package - 18 April 2024 - Page 29




Appendix 1 Update on the National Policy Statement for Fresh Water Management
(Dr Sarah Pearson)

D BARLE OROUGH
o DISTIMCT COUNCHL

Update on the National
Policy Statement for
Freshwater Management

More changes........

March 2024

Change o the NPSFM are nol new|

111" Meleassd )
il Changed 3 times since it came out in

‘ under a 10-year period

Regional Plans are supposed to have

114 Hepkaned a 10-year life (many have longer!).

Mationa Palicy Statemmaonl

Far Freshiseater Managensenl 2402 F'FE:F-EIEEI'.‘I MEIF”JCI-FI'.‘I ngl'l Erl '|||'|rﬂ‘n H'I-Eﬂt
Plan — Motified 2016 — gave effect to
2014 NPSFM version and through the

hearings process the 2017 version

Sounds Advisory Group Minutes 18 March 2024 T

Environment & Planning - Information Package - 18 April 2024 - Page 30



What happened?
+ The new Government have said they want to
review and replace the NPSFM 2020.

» Replacement won't be out till 2028.

* To allow for the replacement process the
deadline for Councils to give effect to the
NPSFM 2020 has been extended from end
of 2024 to end of 2027.

Nublonal Pollicy i nieuwseys

T Current Situation
NPSFM 2020 must be given effect to,
but it will be replaced within 2 years.

lienth are vamseuchal cormect

It's Mot A Merry Christmas For
The Environment

ST paas g ol 1l

ﬂ"ﬁ: Wil (TR & e

Sounds Advisory Group Minutes 18 March 2024 |

Environment & Planning - Information Package - 18 April 2024 - Page 31



What are councils doing?
Depends on the answer to 3 questions

1. How old are their current regional plans?

2. How close are they to notifying a change to their regional plans
for the NPSFM 20207

3. How bad a state is their regional freshwater in?

3 main options surfacing

Oyphicn 3
Option 1 H
Carry on arel notify as soon 2

practicablo

Carry on diodng
Wil LRl The 1

What are Marlborough's answers?

PMEP is a modern plan with extensive operative water quality and
allocation provisions which give effect to NPSFM versions 2014
and 2017.

Completed 3 of the 6§ NPSFM 2020 steps with Community
Marlborough's freshwater is comparatively good when compared
to the rest of NZ

L

1R

marlbomugh; aovl R

Sounds Adviaary Group Minutes 18 March 2024 g

Environment & Planning - Information Package - 18 April 2024 - Page 32



Which option looks good
for Marlborough?

Option 2
Carry on doing some work

but wait till the new NPSFM
is out to notify.

Why?

Proposed Marlborough Environment Plan (PMEP)

PMEP givas affact to many of tha requirsmeants of
the MPSFM. Motfed in 2016 so captured 2014 and
2017 versions

Also had a water aflocation regime for 30+ years in
Marborowgh

Water provisions [\Water Cuality and Allocation])
bacame oparate in Movembar 2023 (after
madiation on resolved all appeals)

PMEP less than 10 years ald — New [ modam 2™
genaraticn Plan

So a8 a8 mgion we have some frashwatar
managamant caertainty thal goas a long way to
afigning with nabonal direction

All means wa can wait for fhe new NPSFM before
daing & freshwater managament plan change

Sounids Advisory Group Minutes 18 March 2024 10

Environment & Planning - Information Package - 18 April 2024 - Page 33



NPSFM 2020 — National Objectives Framework (NOF) Steps

NPSFM 2020 has a vary prescribad
process that councis must follow in
their implementation — NOF Steps x8

MDC has complated staps 1-2 with
Community — sets high leweal direction
to help guide steps 4-6

Steps 4-8 = work "inhouse” with MDC -
scipntists o develop and test bafore
any further public consultation

Community engagerment oomplete
*‘ Community engagement still to do

Freshwater situation and Current actions

e ek Suamreg Supon M

sl bt B b UL LR ¢ Mot widetpread degradation
e et e et o e atefs *  Yvorstare E-coll, MCI and dlarity in specific
e iy | 0 L el i T T i o e e locations.

s L R A AR A AR T R N R s

PMEP already dentifies degraded and al-risk
catehments.

These have aclive non-regulaiory
programmes and projects operating o makes
improvemeants &g catchment cane groups
and Te Hobere Restoration project

Sounds Adwsory Group Minutes 18 Marnch 2024 11

Environment & Planning - Information Package - 18 April 2024 - Page 34



= GiE Pl ML
+  Land ose reliects
il o (i
LT B L ]
w1t &l PRI

+  Lanef uses crilnesd & horman efscks on (ke
AR A DT

+ 55 of rogion in DOC astale

+  Lowiend areas 0 Waoeu 5nd Saalsds
dormrates) by wEOUNee - prolecied wabsr
qualey - 18 nof dorratsd by Pitrstes fie
T Fagee

A genaration of land use change 1EB0-2023

What work do we still have to do?

Wiork Programme krea

Pl — Uindersranding Mo frachwater values, visions and ::i::}
environmintal culcomes

MDC scence projects completions
HNon-regulalony progrimares — Sgnificent repoiing

internal MDC Policy & Sdence prep work — NOF steps 4-6 taking ‘

into consideration iwi visions and values, new scence and non- —
regulatory programme knowledge. Testing optaons
Wairm fguer Fropec ﬁ':ﬁ.m:“ﬂrmm' M H i

TE T-AI:] T \ 2. Project

Sounds Adwsory Group Minutes 18 March 2024 12

Environment & Planning - Information Package - 18 April 2024 - Page 35



Summary
Until the release of the new NPSFM in 2026.. ..
1. There will be no more public engagement on the NPFM 2020.
2. There will be no full freshwater management plan change to the
PMEP.

Work will continue on.. ..

A) Iwi engagement

B) Understanding new regional science.

C) Assessing outcomes of non-requlatory programmes.

D) Preparatory work supportive of regional freshwater management.

E) Testing of any required policy change options to further protect
Marlborough's freshwater.

Sounds Advisory Group Minutes 18 March 2024 i3

Environment & Planning - Information Package - 18 April 2024 - Page 36



Appendix 2 Community Consultation Timetable and Long Term Plan Media
Statermnent

Long Term Plan - Marlborough Sounds roading funding:

community consultation drop-in meetings and webinar

Date

Meeling style

Monoey P15 Al

Cormpmurty drog-in

Ty 16 Apnl

Commmunity drogsm

12 30 pih = 2 30
[l

Wiakariz Sey Hal

Corrrtur iy i dpein

Thumsday 16 Apnl

S0 ow —-Tpm

Zmine welinar

Fricty 10 Agwal

Them _ opm

fngtare Mamonal
Hak

G Fosier Sireet

Wordey 22 Al

Listewale Selilers
ang Mamora! Hall

1351 Gomer
orarioiie Dave

Corrmunily. dhap- in

Ty T3 Mg

530 o =730

Frrt Markcrough

P lion, Endeavoiar

Farti

YHahawa Foad

Cormmunily dropem

Sounds Advisory Group Mertes 18 March 2024

14

Environment & Planning - Information Package - 18 April 2024 - Page 37



Leng Tern Plan proposal agreed,

Diate: 4 fdar 2024
Madia Releagas

Poeople will sasn have the opportuniy ta Fave their say on Cosncil's planned expanditurs in its ben
yaar plan, which prepases an average rates increase of 12,85 per cant fof the 2024/35 financal
yaar

heaver Nadine Tayler said it costs about $180 milion & year to run Marbarough and consultation
was critical. "W need everyone's input into shaping Marlborsugh's future and howe we gat there
tegether,” she sald.

Cauncils arcund 1ha cnunhr_.- i ra-:lng daubha dagl increases bul I'-'Iarlhnr-nugh‘a wns ol the lovwer
and af the scale,

“Wia'ra not alona in facing increased costs diss to factors outside our contrai, such as damaging
storm, inflation, contract price increases and the |asting effects of the Govid pandemic,” Meyor
Tayler said.

"Howaever, warae not proposing b cul services and we're continuing to iwest n core infrastnectune
becausze we don't want ta sea Marlborough going backvards ™

Tha Long Tarm Plan 20242034 budget sees new invesimant in the region’s infrastrectune, repairs
ta Marlbormugh Sounds mads, provides noreasas in soma lavels of sardce and removes the
Coauncil's Govid rates subsidy.

At last veeak's budget meetng councllors approved & numnber of recormmendations to go to public
consLUtalion.

Koy infrastructure prajecis indude continuing work on Bhe waler supply in Awatens, Seddan,
Blenheim, Havelock, Picton, Rermwick, Riverlands and Wairau Valley, including upgrading
pipelines, purmp stations and walls o ansurs thay meat current nesds. Drnking water
irrpravements will continue with chlorinstion to be intreduced in Blanheim and a nes water
traatment plant in Havalock, o ersure vwater moaks natioral standards.

A new reservolr B planned for Dashwead, new wells are proposed north of Blenheim to increase
resifmnce and supply capacity. and work is engoing with Picion's water supply, dams and
PeEEmeins.

Thare will also ba imestment in sewaga traatment plants and pump stations in Blenhaim,
Riverlands, Ficton and Remsck, plus newa sevwage treatrment plant fer Haveleck and a major
upgrade for Seddon’s. piant

Roading is the biggest #em of Councl expanditure at around 20 per cant, including mantgnance,
ranewals and mprovamanis ta reads, foatpaths, bridges and dramage. Tha plan proposas
increasing this funding by 510m owver the next three years

Oner key projects include:

»  Marftarough Sounds Roading Funding Recovery - 5234m for repairs, improvements and
increascd marine acoess, wWwith 3108m funded by ratepayers over 25 years, Council
proposas iz pay for repairs o fleed damagaed roads in the Seunds vie a 7030 split
{Marbarough ratepayers payng 70 per cent and Sounds-based ratapayers 30 per cand).

+  Spring Creek - 58_7m for design, repair and upgrada of the stop banks adjacent to
Paninsula Road fo ensure the safety ol the township and transpa Inks during & fecd (debt
funchad]

«  Emargency Events Rescerve - replenishaed ta ils previaushy agreed level, at an additisnal
$500k par year over 10 vears {rates funded from 2026-27)

Sounds Adwvesory Group Minutes 18 March 2024 15

Environment & Planning - Information Package - 18 April 2024 - Page 38



L 3

Reducing Cowncil's future reliance on debt by moving te fully fund depreciation on three
walers assale by Increasing depreciatan funding from rates by 51.75m a year from 2026
.

Tayler and Sipasa rivers sediment rermeval - additienal SE00K ever the nexd fwa years (aies
fundad)

Riverside Park baardvalk. Blenbaim - resurface with recycled plastic boards - 3483 800
{reserve funded)

Public: taibsts — upgrades at Horton Park, Oliver Park, Pollard Park and Fairhall Comatery,
and build 12 fnaw faciliies inchiding af the Taylor Rivar Resetve, Blenheim Mountasin Bioo
Park and Omaka Cematary - 57,48m (debt funded)

A&P Park spors pavilion replacemant - additional §3.7m {fundad from resarves and debt)

Arts, Culture and Creativity Strategy - 5200k over four years to halp build a flourishing
craative cammunity (rates funded)

Wiaitohi Domain, Picton - new alblutions block for fruck dmeers, and lsase termination -
$508k (resare fundad)

Haulical and Coastal Sclence - additienal funding of 3209k over three years (rates Furded)
hararaugh Evenls Centre - 3250k aperating cosls aver thiee years {rates funded)

Marbaraugh Musaurn - adddtional funding far dighisation and IT upgrades - 5118k in
202425 and 340k per yaar ovar 10 yaars (rasemves and rates funded)

Springlands stormmaatar upgrade "‘Opben G - an additanal $2.7m (retes undad)
Changes in fees, including for parking m Blenheim.

You can have your say and make a submigslon from 4 April o & May, There will be public
meatings and hearings - further information will be made available

Sounds recovery

The mast significant decision for this LTP and foar cur Sounds communities and everyons m
Martbaraugh, Is the Sounde roads recoveny work, cumently costed at 5234 million, and
eupacted to take abaul 20 years o comghale,

Of that 5234m. $106m ie to be covered by retepayers, athough thet can still chenpe.

Tha Mew Zealand Transpor Agancy Waka Kotahi (NZTA} board had signaliad it would pay
71 parcent of the cost of repairs, and 51 percent of road iImprovements, sulbject 1o further
dataied design wark, after they considered our dreft Programime Business Case prepered
by angineering company Stantac in Decembar

At the LTP Budget maealtng on 26 Februgny, five optans wors confrmad for consulataon.

Tha first faur wara: 1) do nothing, which meant NZTA would rot release the funding, 2) Spli
the cost across all of Marlboraugh evenly; 3] Split the cost aoross the Soundes (excluding
Picton and Havelock), £) Or spiil the cost acioss different zoncs within the Sounds,

Councll's prefermad option was ke split the cost across differs nt zones within the Sounds,
and the rest of Maribarough wauld slea contribute, sRhough 3t a leeser rate par housshald =
via a UAC rathar than a land value rating

Undar that option, the zones would be defined ae they vaere in Stantoc’s busingss case for
ha wark.

f Franch Pass (BBE praperties) Total cost Lo Nk $62.84m
. S67.80 In 2025-26; 3524.30 by 2034

0 Palarnis (162 praparies) Total cost to fix $6.2Tm

. $34.80 in 2025-26; 3331 26 by 2004

Sounds Adwesory Group Minutes 18 March 2024

Environment & Planning - Information Package - 18 April 2024 - Page 39



d Cueen Charotie (712 proparSios) Total cost fo fix $37.63m
Ll 542 in 202520, 34610 by 2004

" Kanepuru (B30 propeas) Total cost to fix $128.48m

. 520667 in 2025-26. $1281.24 by 2034

r Pod Undarwood (338 praperies) Tolal cosl to fix $19.53m
«  §T2.180n 202526, $520.12 by 2004

f Sounds Rural with mo ioad sctess (1451 proportkes)

o 532 50 in 202526, $153.35 by 2004

v MHen-Seunds = Rest of Madborough (22 287 proparties)

] 538 .07 in 2005-26; 525815 by 2004

Kenepun, in the Maiiboiough Sounds, hes B laigest repasr bulkd and is by far Be most

expansive road to fix al & tolal cost b Fa of $128.48m (compared lo the cheapest road =
Pelorus at $8.27m),

Henepuiy falepiysns would pay mofe each yeel compadied 1o ohar Mailiorough Sounds
ronaa and iha rosl of Wsdiborough {alarting ot $308 « §1281 .24, compaied o Pelons
starting at $34.80 - $331.26 & Non-Sounds starting at 338.07 - 3258.15)

Ag parl of e consuliabon, we will be holding publsc mectings gnd Irviling Submiskons from
rinEnts, rispaysrs and intsrastnd partes fom ght ncross Marborough and bayond

Tha firnal mating ceciions wil lolow M consultabon piocess and wWon'l bé made unil Juns
this yoal.

Then we cin gl on with Dhe job of faing the Sounds’ roads

Sounds Advisory Group Minutes 18 March 2024

1

Environment & Planning - Information Package - 18 April 2024 - Page 40



Environmental Policy (L150-019-R01)

Submission on government proposal to extend the duration of coastal permits for
existing marine farms

On 23 February 2024, the Council was invited to provide feedback on a proposal to extend the duration of
existing coastal permits for marine farms by 25 years. Feedback was required by 4 March 2024. The period
for providing feedback fell between Committee meetings. As such, a staff submission was made. The
submission focussed on the interaction of the proposal with Council’s Variation 1: Marine Farming. A copy of
the proposal and a copy of the submission is attached.

Extending the duration of existing consents for marine farming

Context:

=There are approximately 1,200 existing marine farms in New Zealand. Consents for
around 300 farms are due to expire and need replacement by the end of 2024.

=The Government has commited to "defiver longer durotions for marine farming
permits”.

=The Government proposal is to extend the duration of consents for existing marine
farms without needing to go through a replacement consent process [for feedback
now)

Preliminary Proposal:

The Government is proposing to extend existing manne farm consent
durations by an additional 25 years (added to existing consent terms).

The proposal:

& All existing marine farming consents will have the consent expary date moved 25 years out
from the current expiry date. No farms will be excluded

#  This extension will be automatic and will not require an application.
Only the expiry date of each consent will change, with no changes to or reconsideration of
consent conditions.

This proposal requires a legislative change to the Resource Management Act 1991 [RMA) which
will be delivered this year through RMA amendments

Impacts of the proposal:

# This change will provide certainty of tenure for all consent holders as they will not need to
ek & replacement condent for sn additional 25 yeard. Improved certamty of tenure will give
consent holders greater confidence to invest in farm productivity and innovation

& This approach will avoid a ‘bottleneck” from extending all consents to a specific date
Having the proposal in place as early as possible in 2024 will provide greatest certainty to
consent hokders, particularly for those with consents expiring soon

We welcome your feedback
The Government is seeking feedback from Partners and stakeholders before final decisions are
taken.

The Ministry for Primary Industries is hosting a series of onfine meetings to gather feedback on the
proposal (see ketter for details). Please provide any written feedback by 4 March 2024 by email to

AguacuiturePolioy @mpigovt.ne,

Environment & Planning - Information Package - 18 April 2024 - Page 41



Existing Marine Farm Duration Extension
Marlborough District Council Submission
Council position

Council understands the motivation for the government proposal to add 25 years to the term of existing
marine farm coastal permits. Significant effort has been invested locally into planning for a sustainable and
enduring marine farming industry (see details below). Certainty of tenure has been a message that has
consistently been heard by Council in all its collaboration with the marine farming industry.

The short period for feedback on the proposal has limited the ability to provide a formal Council position. The
following feedback is therefore a staff submission. Most of the submission focuses on the risk of the proposal
undermining the outcomes sought by the Proposed Marlborough Plan (PMEP) Variation 1: Marine Farming.
Variation 1 reflects the formal position of Council under RMA and NZCPS planning requirements. A key
focus of the variation was on providing certainty to the marine farming industry and the wider community. It is
therefore likely that the following submission would reflect Council’s formal position should time have
enabled that to occur.

Problem definition

There is limited information in the material provided that allows Council to understand the issue that the
proposal is seeking to remedy. In the “one pager”, it is stated that there is a desire to provide the marine
farming industry certainty and there is a concern over a bottle-neck for processing reconsenting applications
for deemed coastal permits.

In a Marlborough context, Council commenced proactively addressing this issue through both policy and
consenting responses in 2017 and 2019 respectively. There has been a dedicated re-consenting project in
place for the past five years. At the commencement of the reconsenting project in 2019, there were 324
marine farms authorised by coastal permits that were due to expire by December 2024 (that had not already
applied for a replacement consent). That figure has subsequently been reduced to 101 marine farms.

84 of the marine farms remaining to be reconsented are wholly or partly owned by Sanford Limited.
However, the company has been preparing replacement applications for the past 18 months pending the
Variation 1 decision, and it is now actively lodging reconsenting applications (on a Coastal Management
Unit-by- Coastal Management Unit basis).

Of the remaining 17 farms, 5 are owned by NZ King Salmon, 4 are owned by Ngai Tahu Seafood Resources,
and the remaining 8 by various private individuals or small companies.

The concern expressed in the “one pager” regarding a bottle neck of applications does not exist in
Marlborough through proactive engagement with the marine farming industry. Combined with the effect of
Variation 1 in providing certainty to the industry, there would seem little justification for the intervention
locally.

PMEP Variation 1

When the PMEP was publicly notified in June 2016, it did not contain provisions managing marine farming.
At that time, Council made a conscious decision to continue its review of the operative provisions that were
then managing marine farming.

In September 2016, Council appointed the Marlborough Aquaculture Review Working Group (MARWG) to
assist Council with the review process. The MARWG consisted of members of the marine farming industry,
community organisations in the Marlborough Sounds and central government agencies, including MPI.

Over a period of three years MARWG considered the marine farming industry’s strong desire for certainty of
tenure as well as Council’s obligation under Policy 8 of the NZCPS to provide for aquaculture in appropriate
locations within the coastal marine area. It is within this context that MARWG considered the future of every
authorised marine farm, other than finfish farms (586 marine farms).

MARWG reported its recommendations to Council in July 2019, including a draft set of PMEP provisions.
Those provisions ultimately became Variation 1 to the PMEP, which was publicly notified in December 2020.

Environment & Planning - Information Package - 18 April 2024 - Page 42



After a hearing of the submissions by an appointed independent Hearings Panel, Council’s decision on
Variation 1 was publicly notified in May 2023. The key components of Variation 1 are:

e A spatial allocation of coastal space for existing marine farms via Aquaculture Management Areas
(AMA);

e For most farms, a seaward movement/adjustment of the existing marine farm via the relevant AMA;

e A controlled activity status for reconsenting existing marine farms within AMA;

e The relocation of inappropriate marine farms to AMA.

Council has successfully provided certainty to marine farmers and the marine farming industry, including
those farmers still operating under deemed coastal permits. Provided the standards and terms of the relevant
controlled activity are complied with, marine farmers will secure a replacement coastal permit to continue
farming in the relevant AMA. The controlled activity status has not been disputed via appeals, so there now
exists a streamlined reconsenting process and reduced reconsenting costs for marine farmers going forward.

This outcome is more lenient than that established by government via the NES for Marine Aquaculture.

Many marine farmers have already adopted the AMA when reconsenting through the process outlined above
(i.e., the marine farmer proposes to move existing lines not already in the AMA into the AMA).

Although Variation 1 is not complex, it does anticipate and provide for the complexity of circumstances in
which marine farming has been established in Marlborough and currently still occurs.

Undermining Variation 1:

Variation 1 strikes the right balance of enabling Marlborough’s marine farming industry to continue to thrive
while at the same time ensuring sensitive coastal areas and habitats (many of which are regionally and
nationally significant) are protected. It is Council’s view that the proposal has the very real potential to
undermine the outcomes sought by Variation 1 and the NZCPS.

There are three circumstances that raise particular concern, as follows:

1. Seaward move

In many coastal management units, the AMAs are seaward of the existing marine farms by up to 50 metres.
This seaward move protects the most productive and sensitive part of Marlborough’s coastal marine area
(most biogenic habitat in the Marlborough Sounds, such as reef and cobble habitats, is close to the shore).
This seaward move has limited the future overlap between marine farms and ecologically significant marine
areas identified in, and protected via, the PMEP.

The seaward move into the AMA! was to occur within a 3-year time frame to ensure an orderly transition to
the new spatial allocation.2

However, the proposal currently being considered creates the opportunity for the marine farmer to remain in
situ for an additional 25 years, and in locations considered to be inappropriate under the NZCPS and
Variation 1.

It is also possible to predict an outcome where some farmers move seaward, in compliance with the spatial
allocation of Variation 1, and some do not (as there is a cost involved with moving lines), resulting in an
inconsistent ribbon of marine farming along the shore of the Marlborough Sounds. An inconsistent ribbon
could have consequential effects on navigational safety, as it creates challenges for effective and coherent
lighting of marine farms.3

I This typically involves the movement of one or two inshore lines to the outside and seaward of the other existing
marine farm lines.

2 A standard of the controlled activity rules was that the seaward move into the AMA occurs within a three-year period.

3 A consistent ribbon along the coast allows for the rationalisation of existing marine farm lighting.

Environment & Planning - Information Package - 18 April 2024 - Page 43



2. Biogenic habitat protection

Where the standard seaward move described above is insufficient to avoid biogenic habitat, and particularly
where information held by Council indicates the presence of hard substrate4, the use of structure exclusion
areas is to be considered at the time of reconsenting the marine farm to protect important biogenic habitat.
The use of structure exclusion areas had already become a common practice, when necessary, in
reconsenting processes prior to the notification of Variation 1. The marine farms for which an additional
matter of control applies in this manner are specifically identified in Schedule 1 of Variation 1.

If marine farmers choose to continue to farm in their current location, as enabled by the proposal, then the
protection of biogenic habitat contemplated by the Variation will not occur until the extended expiry of the
current coastal permits (i.e., in the long term). This outcome is considered to be contrary to Policies 8 and 11
of the NZCPS.

3. Inappropriate farms

In some cases, replacement space has already been allocated tin Variation 1 to allow marine farmers to
relocate from inappropriate locations to appropriate locations, as required by Policy 8 of the NZCPS.
However, for a small number of marine farms, replacement space has yet to be established.’ The extension
to the duration of the relevant coastal permits will allow those marine farms to remain in inappropriate
locations, contrary to Policy 8 of the NZCPS, for a significant period. There may also be a risk that, even
where replacement space has been allocated in Variation 1, the marine farmer chooses to remain at the
current inappropriate location.

In summary, extending the duration of marine farm coastal permits dulls the current incentive to move
seaward, significantly delays the application of structure exclusion area to protect of biogenic habitat required
by Policy 11 of the NZCPS, and enables inappropriate farms to remain in their current location for a
significant period, contrary to Policy 8 of the NZCPS. Council is concerned that the proposal undermines 8
years of planning by Council, the marine farming industry and the community to achieve enduring outcomes.
Those outcomes focus on a strong marine farming industry occurring within a healthy and productive marine
ecosystem.

Variation 1 involved a robust process, an independent hearings panel, and has a decision subject to
relatively small number of appellants. It is Council’s view that the outcomes sought by the variation should be
respected.

Alternatives to the proposal and exemptions:

Although Council argues that a controlled activity status provides the greatest certainty of tenure, if
government wants to compliment Council’'s comprehensive framework for marine farm management, there
may be alternatives to the current proposal.

A measure that would not undermine the outcomes sought in Variation 1 would be to amend Section 123A of
the RMA to provide for longer minimum terms for marine farm coastal permits. Council would be neutral on a
30-year coastal permit term if the marine farming was consistent with the spatial allocation included in
Variation 1 and was proposed to occur in an AMA.

Otherwise, Council seeks exemptions to the proposal to acknowledge the risks identified in this submission
above. Those exemptions should include, at a minimum, marine farms identified in a regional coastal plan to
be in inappropriate locations. In addition, Council also seeks exemptions for marine farms identified on
Schedule 1 of Variation 1 to enable the mechanisms for dealing with potential effects on biogenic habitats to
operate as intended.

Finfish Farms

4 Council has good information on seabed habitats through data obtained by multibeam surveys of the coastal marine
area.

5 At the time of notification of the decision the number of farms in this category was 18. However, replacement space
continues to be discussed with some appellants and this number has already reduced and is likely to reduce further.

Environment & Planning - Information Package - 18 April 2024 - Page 44



It is assumed that the proposal would also apply to existing finfish farms. Recent advances in understanding
have allowed MPI to develop best management practice guidelines to improve the management of potential
benthic and water column effects of finfish farming. The proposal would prevent the application of this best
practice at the time of reconsenting. This is relevant in Marlborough as several of the existing salmon farms
are authorised by deemed permits or historic coastal permits.

Practical effects from a consenting perspective

The circumstances under which current coastal permits have been granted vary from marine farm to marine
farm. In some cases, short durations have been imposed deliberately and for site specific reasons. Those
reasons range from allowing the current crop to be harvested prior to the relevant coastal permit expiring,
through to the use of trials and/or the use of adaptive management regimes. The proposal does not
reference these specific circumstances and could therefore undermine the legitimate resource management
reasons for current shorter durations.

The proposal may also have unintended consequences for the application of innovation in the marine
farming industry. Marine farmers may apply to change species and/or change growing or mooring structures
to apply new technology to existing farms. The associated coastal permits, being new consents for new farm
operations, would not be covered by the proposal and would be granted for shorter duration than the parent
consent.

For Council, the extension of duration would involve updating the records of over 580 marine farms, including
the issue of a new decision documents to the consent holder. This process will take time and resource to
perform.

Further engagement

In Council’s opinion, the proposal in its blunt form involves a risk of unintended consequences that will be
detrimental to Marlborough’s coastal environment. These consequences will occur in circumstances when
certainty has already been provided to the marine farming industry via Variation 1 and current consenting
practice. Council urges the government to consider alternative options to this proposal for providing certainty
to the marine farming industry, especially alternatives that complement Variation 1 presented in this
submission. Council would welcome the opportunity for discuss these alternatives. Council understands that
the Marine Farming Association would also welcome the opportunity to jointly explore such alternatives.

Submission on targeted changes to the Resource Management Act 1991 (RMA)
L150-019-R01

On 28 March 2024, the Minister Responsible for RMA Reform invited the Council to provide feedback on
targeted changes to the RMA that could be incorporated as part of Phase 2 of the Government’s work
programme to reform the resource management system. Submissions were due by 5 April 2024. The period
for providing feedback fell between Committee meetings. Accordingly, Council staff prepared a submission
on behalf of Mayor Taylor identifying the issues with the current resource consent system, and amendments
that could be made to the RMA to achieve relief. A copy of both the Minister’s letter and Council’s
submission is attached.

Environment & Planning - Information Package - 18 April 2024 - Page 45



Hon Chris Bishop

Minister of Housing

Minister for infrastructure

Minister Responsible for RMA Reform
Minister for Sport and Recreation
Leader of the House

Aszociale Minsier of Finance

18 MAR 2024

Ténd koe

Inviting your views on targeted changes to the Resource Management Act 1991 (RMA)

| &m writing to you as the Minister Responsible for RMA Reform to inform you about the
Govemment's plans for the resource management system and to invite your inpul

On Friday | announced |he Government's plan to address resource managament reform. In
short, we are delermined to make it easier 1o build houses and grow businesses, daliver high
guality infrastructure and grow the primary sector, while ensuring the protection of our
environment and Treaty setiements.

Our plan is extensive and ambitious, and we are lackling it in three phases. You can read my
speach hare: Aftps:dfinyur. comdggh ThzSh.

Phase One of our plan was 1o repeal the Natural and Built Ervironment Act and Spatial
Planning Act, which we delivared before Christmas.

Phase Two started by intreducing a new one-stop-shop fast-track consenting regime, which
aims to make it easier and fastar fo build the infrastruciure and major projacts New Zealand
needs to gel our country moving.

We will also be making targeted changes to the RMA, in the form of two Bills that will have
real impact in the short term.

The first Bill will give effect to some urgent coalition commitments thal need 1o ba
progressed quickly to give certainty to industry, councils, and resource consent applicants. |
expect o introduce the first Bill to Parkament in May 2024,

For tha sacond Bill, | am inviting your views on what changes should be inciuded. | will be
looking to include changes thal are largeted, practicable and in line with the government's
staled policy pricrities. | expect to introduce the second Bill to Parliament later in 2024,

My focus is on changes that will have real impact in the short lerm. These will ba ahead of
Phase Three which invelves the long-term solution to replace the RMA. Complex or
fundameantal changes to the system are uniikely to be progressed this year and will need to
be considered as part of cur Phase Thrae work,

If you have any suggestions about what should be included in the second Bill, please send

them to rmreformi@mife.govinz by 5 April 2024, so thal we can continue lo progress this
important work at pace. All suggestions will be collated by officiale at the Ministry for the

Environment.

Brhrate E:q 18041, Paillafem Bulcinigs, WeSingion BYS0, New Teaiand G4 4 ENT EEBD2 cheshonnimimsiersgoving

Environment & Planning - Information Package - 18 April 2024 - Page 46



Ongoing engagement will be reguired throughout the reform programme, particularly wrth
local government, Maori, and key indusiry groups. | look forward to conltinuing to work with
you as it develops.

Yours sinceraly

M—féﬁ* G

Hon Chris Bishop
Minister Responsible for RMA Reform

Environment & Planning - Information Package - 18 April 2024 - Page 47



¢ DISTRICT COUNCIL

AEFABELN BEULNE | THLERHGNE i §

QFFICE QOF THE MAYOR

MARLBOROUGH $7%

PO @dm 443 FACRiMILE

|3 END ek

BLEHEE W TR A mape@mailsac gl
HEW TCALAWD | WEB W W T IO i R

3 April 2024
Record No: 2482727
File Ref L150-018-r01
Ask For  Mayor Tayior
Hon. Chris Bishop
Cf- Ministry for the Environment
mmreform@mie.govi.nz

Téna koe Minister

RESOURCE MAMAGEMENT REFORM — TARGETED CHANGES

Thank you for the opporiunity to provide feedback on changes that could be readily induded in
Phase Two of the Govemment's plan and make an immediate difference to the performance of
the Resource Management Act (RMA) ahead of the Phase Three reform.

The Mariborough District Council (Council) is very supportive of any reform that improves the
efficiency and effectiveness of resource management, as the wellbeing of the people, the
economy, and the environment, depend on it.

Under the existing system, the fulfilment of the sustainable management objective of Part 2 of
the RMA has. over time, fallen almost entirely and inappropriately into the resource consenting
arena to resolve. Ideally, the objective should be achieved at the outset through the plan

making process.

Currently, for each resource consent application, applicants and decision makers are required
to address the requirements of a plethora of instruments, including Disfrict and Regional Plans,
both operative and proposed, National Policy Statements, National Environment Standards,

Iwi Management Plans, and even the complexities of the RMA itself. As a result, applicants and
councils are being subjected to an extraordinary amount of effort, ime delay and financial cosi.
In Marlborough alone more than 50,000 consent applications since 1991 have had to contend
directly with the multiplicity of inherently complex statutory mstruments.

The current system is not fit for purpose and places an enormous and disproportionate burden
on the consenting process 1o achieve sustainable management. This objective is betler
resolved through a streamlined plan making process, with limited discretion being lefi to

Environment & Planning - Information Package - 18 April 2024 - Page 48



resource consent decisions. To that end, one statutory instrument for each region and unitary
authority would suffice to make the system more comprehensible and cost effickent for both
applicant and decision maker as well as give applicants greater certainty about outcome.

To achieve immediate relief and rebalance the mechanics of the RMA, the following
amendments could be made now:

1.

Amend s 104 of the RMA to require the consent authority, when considenng an
application for a resource consent, fo only;

@. give effect to the standards in a National Environmental Standard and rules in the
proposed or operative plan; and

b.  have regard to any relevant objectives or policies in the proposed or operative plan.

Limit appeal rights on consenting decisions to appeals to the Environment Court only
(@ one stop shop).

Require all regions and unitary authorties 1o have one combined resource management
plan under 5 80 of the RMA. Marlborough has successfully administered its combined
plans, promoling integration, efficiency, and useability for the public,

The purpose of reglonal policy statements under s 58 of the RMA should include spatial
planning and b integrated into the combined planning document.

Remove the ability under the RMA to prepare and issue National Policy Statements.
High level direction should be included as Matters of National Importance under s 6 of the
RMA as was the case before the advent of the National Policy Statements.

The relevant Ministers should have the power to amend plans by Qrder in Council to deal
with urgent deficiencies in plans whan so identified.

On behall of the Council, | welcome the opportunity to discuss the details and rationale behind
thesa proposals with you further,

Mgd mihi mahana

ler™

MADIME TAYLOR
MAYOR

Copy to: Mark Wheeler, CE, MDC

Page 2

Environment & Planning - Information Package - 18 April 2024 - Page 49



Building Control Group

Building Control -Building Consent Authority (BCA) & Territorial Authority (TA)
Activity to 31 March 2024.

Activities across the group’s functions as a Building Consent Authority (BCA) and Territorial Authority (TA)
continues to be slow in comparison with last year and the five-year average. Despite the national slowdown
in the building industry the changes to building codes, increased surveillance by BCA auditors, and
departure and some large commercial projects have put considerable demand on staff resources.

Over the last quarter, the overall number of applications for Building Consents received by the building
consent authority continue to be low. Overall building consents received in Jan-Mar 2024 is down by 23%
compared to Jan-Mar 2023. There drop in the residential building consent numbers also continued over the
last three months with Marlborough seeing 38% drop of new dwelling building consents received compared
to same time last year.

The overall sector slowdown was as forecasted and will come as no surprise to most. The downturn in
residential building construction is deepening and we’re expecting a sizeable downturn in overall building
activity over 2024, with many of those we’ve spoken to in the building industry reporting a sharp drop in
forward orders from customers. However, at least for now the extent of any softening has been moderated
by the pipeline of projects which were consented over the past few years. It is expected that the residential
building consent market will remain very tight for the next quarter months or more so for next 9-10 months.
Without questions, the first quarter of 2024 has been a tough year for whole construction sector, right across
New Zealand.

Dam Safety Regulations

Building (Dam Safety) Regulations 2022 will come into effect on 13th May 2024. The regulations will provide
a consistent, nationwide framework by setting out minimum safety standards for dams in New Zealand.
Building Control will have to have all its processes and systems in place by 13" May to be able to administer
the regulations. Marlborough District Council has also been working collaboratively with other regional
authorities to ensure consistent decision making when administering the new regulations.

A significant change to the initial published regulations was made on 28t March 2024 by the Minister for
Building and Construction - Chris Penk which amends the definition of a ‘classifiable dam’. The regulations
will no longer apply to dams that are less than four meters high, regardless of their storage volume. The
height and volume thresholds for classifiable dams are being raised to four metres or higher and 20,000 or
more cubic metres of stored liquid. These changes will result in additional workload for Building control staff
whereby amended to the processes will be required to processes and materials already put in place to get
our council ready for upcoming regulations. Additional work will result in preparing communication materials,
activities, and stakeholder engagement related to the threshold change. This will also result in Council
requiring to further amend their recently reviewed (November 2023) Dangerous Dams, Earthquake Prone
Dams, and Flood Prone Dams Policy.

We acknowledge that some small dam owners may be well on their way to meeting the regulations with the
threshold change meaning their dams are no longer impacted. This effort is not wasted. Regardless of size,
owners are encouraged to understand the potential impact if their dam was to fail and have safety plans in
place to safeguard the surrounding area against disproportionate risk. Understanding the potential impact of
dam is important, even if the dam is not subject to these regulations.

Building Consent Statistics

Another coalition government change affecting the Building Control group is that the Minister for Building and
Construction recently announced that in order to better understand delays in the building consent system
and how improvements might be made to the sector, BCA will need to provide ongoing regular access to
building consent data. This data is being requested under Section 204 of the Building Act 2004 which
enables MBIE to obtain information from BCAs for the purpose of monitoring the performance of functions
under the Building Act. The ongoing quarterly request for this data includes provision of information for a set
of specific fields that relate to timeframes for processing building consents, amendments, and code

Environment & Planning - Information Package - 18 April 2024 - Page 50



compliance certificates. A summary of the data showing the performance of individual BCAs will be
published on MBIE’s website quarterly.

Building Consent Authority Activity for January 2024

Total Consents issued

. Total of 65 consents, with a total value of $ 18,971,350.00
. This total included 11 new dwellings, with a value of $8,500,600.00

Total Consents received

) Total of 63 consents, with a total value of $9,987,120.00
. This total included 8 new dwellings, with a value of $3,302,945.00

Building Consent Authority Activity for February 2024

Total Consents issued

. Total of 91 consents, with a total value of $ 17,940,602.90
. This total included 16 new dwellings, with a value of $9,570,945.00

Total Consents received

) Total of 89 consents, with a total value of $ 10,468,360.00
. This total included 9 new dwellings, with a value of $4,029,138.00

Building Consent Authority Activity for March 2024

Total Consents issued

. Total of 81 consents, with a total value of 28,788,888.00
. This total included 9 new dwellings, with a value of $3,517,138.00

Total Consents received

. Total of 91 consents, with a total value of $ 17,888,800.00
. This total included 9 new dwellings, with a value of $14,509,700.00

Statutory Processing Stats for First Quarter of 2024 (Jan to Mar)

. For the First Quarter of 2024, the group issued 89% of the building consent applications within
statutory times frames of 20 working days.

. 216 Code Compliance Certificates were issued with issued in the First Quarter of 2024, with 99% of
them issued within statutory times frames of 20 working days.

Environment & Planning - Information Package - 18 April 2024 - Page 51



1400
1200
1000
800
600
400

200

250

200

150

100

50

$000,000's
300

250
200
150
100

50

Jul

Jul

Jul

Au

Aug

Aug

Number of Building Consents Issued

—)023/2024

w—022/2023

g Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

Number of Dwellings Issued

—023/2024
m—022/2023

=5 Year Average

Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

Dollar Value of Building Consents Issued

—023/2024

—022/2023

Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

Statistics for First Quarter of 2024:

Environment & Planning - Information Package - 18 April 2024 - Page 52



Building Consents Issued Summary
Datelssued =='01 Jan 2024 and == "31 Mar 2024'
Description Building Number Total
Code of Value
Ancillary AN 37 $6,123,150.00
Commercial CO 8 $15,490,000.00
Commercial Addition CAD 7 $149,000.00
Communal Non Residential CNR 2 $565,000.00
Communal Residential Addition CRA 5 $403,000.00
Communal Residential New CR 1 $800,000.00
Drainage DR 10 $834,500.00
Housing Addition HA 35 $2,954 22500
Housing New HN 36 $21,588,683.00
Industrial IND 4 $13,380,000.00
Industrial Addition INA 2 $300,000.00
Outbuildings OB 26 $2 229282 90
Relocated to this site RL 8 $488,000.00
Solid Fuel SF 58 $410,000.00
239 $65,714,840.90

Building Consents Received Summary
DateReceived =="'01 Jan 2024" and <="31 Mar 2024
Building Mumber Total
Description Code of Value
Ancillary AN 41 $3,938,400.00
Commercial CO 4 $6,085,000.00
Commercial Addition CAD 7 $302,000.00
Communal Residential Addition CRA 3 $195,000.00
Drainage DR 15 $291,900.00
Housing Addition HA 41 52,691 025.00
Housing New HM 26 $21,841,783.00
Industrial Addition INA 4 $415,000.00
Qutbuildings OB 22 $1,531,172.00
Relocated to this site FL 7 $549,000.00
Solid Fuel SF 73 $504,000.00
243 $38,344,280.00

Territorial Authority Statistics

Pool Compliance for 01.01.2024 — 31.03.2024

Figures represent the statistics for first quarter of 2024 (out of the 33.3% of all pools inspection target for the
calendar year) inspection requirements:

Environment & Planning - Information Package - 18 April 2024 - Page 53



Total Pools 1,499 Re-Check Inspection Results

Pass: 41 Pass: 5
Eail: 45 Eail: 0
Removed: 11 Additional Re-Check Pass: 0
Empty: 12 Additional Re-Check Fail: 0
Total Completed to Date: 109 Re-Checks Required from this Years Inspection
% Completed for this Year: 22 First Re-Check: 40
Remaining Audits for this Year: 391 Additional Re-Checks: 0

TA is on target in the first quarter to complete the minimum number of swimming pool inspections it is
required to undertake for the year. The number of swimming pool inspections failed is significantly high
compared to the inspections that were passed. The common items associated with failure of these
inspections is general lack of maintenance of swimming pool fences where either the gates are not self-
closing or not self-latching. Several failures are also associated with properties not having a backflow
prevention device installed to protect water supply within their own properties. This high number of swimming
pool inspections fails puts additional pressure on staffing resources in this area given the high numbers of
multiple follow up inspections that are required to be undertaken to resolve the issues.

Building Compliance “Customer Request Management” (CRM’s) 01.01.2024 - 31.03.2024

CRMs Received 43
CRMs Closed 25
Motice to Fix (NtF) issued 16
Compliance Achieved via NTF 7
Prosecutions 0
Infringements 13

Earthquake Prone Buildings

There are 49 buildings in Marlborough that are listed on the Ministry of Business and Innovation (MBIE)
Earthquake Prone Building register. 15 of those buildings have been strengthened/demolished and will be
removed from the register. The buildings that remain on the register have between 10-15 years to complete
strengthening otherwise they face demolition.

Environment & Planning - Information Package - 18 April 2024 - Page 54



Alcohol Licensing

A100-04

Attached is a schedule of applications for alcohol licences issued by Marlborough District Licensing
Committee under delegated authority from 11 January to 28 March 2024.

Environment & Planning - Information Package - 18 April 2024 - Page 55



Alcohol Licences issued by the Marlborough District Licensing Committee
From 11 January to 28 March 2024

Special Licences

Licence Number

Applicant

Location

Event

Date/s

SPC/001/2024 Blenheim Polo Club Inc 117 A Redwood St, Blenheim | Polo Tournament 27-28 January 2024
SPC/002/2024 Lions Club Of Seddon Inc SH 1, Ward Flaxbourne A & P Show 24 March 2024
SPC/003/2024 Antmoore Brands Limited 10 Uxbridge Street, Renwick | Marlborough Wine and Food Festival 10 February 2024
SPC/004/2024 Flaxbourne Collie Dog Trial Club | 301 Ward Beach Road, Annual Local Dog Trial Event 9-10 February 2024
Flaxbourne
SPC/005/2024 Blenheim Bowling Club Inc 65 E Weld Street, Blenheim Wedding and wedding reception 27 April 2024
SPC/006/2024 Elizabeth Fay McKay 60 Nelson Street, Blenheim Turn Up For Tyler 24 February 2024
SPC/007/2024 Marlborough Repertory Soc Inc 12 Horton Street, Blenheim Live theatre 24 February 2024
SPC/008/2024 Riverside Enterprises Limited 52 Opouri Road, Rai A&P Show 02 March 2024
SPC/009/2024 Johnson Estate Limited 37 Lake Timara Road West, | Wedding 24 February 2024
Waihopai
SPC/010/2024 Blenheim Club Incorporated 92 High Street, Blenheim Angel Investments Meetings 2024 21 Feb — 20 Dec 2024
SPC/011/2024 Blenheim Club Incorporated 92 High Street, Blenheim Wedding 9-10 March 2024
SPC/012/2024 Marlborough Kart Club Inc 1 Fell Street, Grovetown KartSport New Zealand Prizegiving 2024 31 March 2024
SPC/013/2024 Joshua Benjamin Allan Scott 353 Hammerichs Road, School fair fundraiser - Silent wine auction 02 March 2024
Rapaura
SPC/014/2024 The Alchemist Limited Havelock Quay, Havelock Havelock Mussel Festival 16 March 2024
SPC/016/2024 Hugh Drummond T/A Leftbranch | Havelock Quay, Havelock Havelock Mussel Festival 16 March 2024
Cider
SPC/017/2024 Marlborough Cricket Association | 31 Redwood Street, Cricket festivals and awards evening 09 March 2024
Incorporated Blenheim
SPC/018/2024 EP Wines Limited Havelock Quay, Havelock Havelock Mussel Festival 16 March 2024
SPC/019/2024 Marlborough Bridge Club Cleghorn Street, Blenheim Bridge Tournament 13-14 April 2024
SPC/021/2024 Harlequins Rugby Club 4 Lansdowne Street, Fundraiser and After Match Functions 23 March — 3 August
Blenheim 2024
SPC/024/2024 Mary Ann Surridge 1113 Queen Charlotte Drive, | Cricket tournament 23 March 2024
Linkwater
SPC/115/2023 Damian Ben Johnson Campbells Road, Tuamarina | Tua Marina School Christmas Fair 19 November 2023
Fundraiser
SPC/122/2023 Wither Hills Vineyards 10 Uxbridge Street, Renwick | Marlborough Wine and Food Festival 2024 | 10 February 2024
Marlborough Ltd
SPC/123/2023 The Alchemist Limited 10 Uxbridge Street, Renwick | Marlborough Wine and Food Festival 2024 | 10 February 2024

Environment & Planning - Information Package - 18 April 2024 - Page 56




Licence Number

Applicant

Location

Event

Date/s

SPC/124/2023

Lawson's Dry Hills Wines Ltd

10 Uxbridge Street, Renwick

Marlborough Wine And Food Festival 2024

10 February 2024

SPC/125/2023

Esses Wine Company Limited

10 Uxbridge Street, Renwick

Marlborough Wine And Food Festival 2024

10 February 2024

SPC/126/2023

Blank Canvas Wines Limited

10 Uxbridge Street, Renwick

Marlborough Wine and Food Festival 2024

10 February 2024

SPC/127/2023

Joval Family Wines Pty Limited

10 Uxbridge Street, Renwick

Marlborough Wine and Food Festival 2024

10 February 2024

SPC/128/2023

Kono NZ LP

10 Uxbridge Street, Renwick

Marlborough Wine and Food Festival 2024

10 February 2024

SPC/129/2023

EDR-H New Zealand Limited

10 Uxbridge Street, Renwick

Marlborough Wine and Food Festival 2024

10 February 2024

SPC/130/2023

Giesen Wines Limited (BHE)

10 Uxbridge Street, Renwick

Marlborough Wine and Food Festival 2024

10 February 2024

SPC/131/2023

Johnson Estate Limited

10 Uxbridge Street, Renwick

Marlborough Wine and Food Festival 2024

10 February 2024

SPC/132/2023

Scott Family Winemakers Ltd

10 Uxbridge Street, Renwick

Marlborough Wine and Food Festival 2024

10 February 2024

SPC/133/2023

Forrest Wines Limited

10 Uxbridge Street, Renwick

Marlborough Wine and Food Festival 2024

10 February 2024

SPC/134/2023

The South Sea Catering
Company Limited

10 Uxbridge Street, Renwick

Marlborough Wine and Food Festival 2024

10 February 2024

SPC/135/2023

Clos Henri Limited

10 Uxbridge Street, Renwick

Marlborough Wine and Food Festival 2024

10 February 2024

SPC/136/2023

Mount Riley Wines Limited

10 Uxbridge Street, Renwick

Marlborough Wine and Food Festival 2024

10 February 2024

SPC/137/2023

Marlborough Wine Limited

10 Uxbridge Street, Renwick

Marlborough Wine and Food Festival 2024

10 February 2024

SPC/138/2023

Negociants New Zealand Ltd

10 Uxbridge Street, Renwick

Marlborough Wine and Food Festival 2024

10 February 2024

SPC/139/2023

Rose Family Estate T/A Wairau
River Wines

10 Uxbridge Street, Renwick

Marlborough Wine and Food Festival 2024

10 February 2024

SPC/140/2023

Babich Wines

10 Uxbridge Street, Renwick

Marlborough Wine and Food Festival 2024

10 February 2024

SPC/141/2023

Cloudy Bay Vineyards Limited

10 Uxbridge Street, Renwick

Marlborough Wine and Food Festival 2024

10 February 2024

SPC/142/2023

Villa Maria Estate Ltd (BHE)

10 Uxbridge Street, Renwick

Marlborough Wine and Food Festival 2024

10 February 2024

SPC/143/2023

EP Wines Limited

10 Uxbridge Street, Renwick

Marlborough Wine and Food Festival 2024

10 February 2024

SPC/144/2023

Yealands Estate Wines Limited

10 Uxbridge Street, Renwick

Marlborough Wine and Food Festival 2024

10 February 2024

SPC/145/2023

Hunter's Wines (NZ) Limited

10 Uxbridge Street, Renwick

Marlborough Wine and Food Festival 2024

10 February 2024

SPC/146/2023

Accolade Wines New Zealand
Limited

10 Uxbridge Street, Renwick

Marlborough Wine and Food Festival 2024

10 February 2024

SPC/147/2023

Two Rivers Marlborough Limited

10 Uxbridge Street, Renwick

Marlborough Wine and Food Festival 2024

10 February 2024

SPC/148/2023

Tupari Wines Limited

10 Uxbridge Street, Renwick

Marlborough Wine and Food Festival 2024

10 February 2024

SPC/149/2023

Landon-Lane/Janssen Family
Vineyard

10 Uxbridge Street, Renwick

Marlborough Wine and Food Festival 2024

10 February 2024

SPC/150/2023

Riverby Estate Limited

10 Uxbridge Street, Renwick

Marlborough Wine and Food Festival 2024

10 February 2024

SPC/151/2023

Rock Ferry Wines Limited

10 Uxbridge Street, Renwick

Marlborough Wine and Food Festival 2024

10 February 2024

SPC/152/2023

Marisco Vineyards Limited

10 Uxbridge Street, Renwick

Marlborough Wine and Food Festival 2024

10 February 2024

SPC/154/2023

Socially Good Enterprises Ltd

10 Uxbridge Street, Renwick

Marlborough Wine and Food Festival 2024

10 February 2024

SPC/155/2023

Picton Little Theatre Inc

9 Dublin Street, Picton

Drama, musical and members evenings

04 February 2024

SPC/156/2023

Two Rivers Marlborough Limited

311 Brookby Road
Hawkesbury

Brookby Beats

09 February 2024

SPC/157/2023

Havelock Mussel Festival Inc

Havelock Quay, Havelock

2024 Havelock Mussel Festival

16 March 2024

SPC/158/2023

Woodbourne 2010 Limited

80 High Street, Renwick

Wine & Food After Party

10 February 2024

Environment & Planning - Information Package - 18 April 2024 - Page 57




Licence Number | Applicant Location Event Datels
SPC/160/2023 Eradus Wines Limited 10 Uxbridge Street, Renwick | Wine & Food 10 February 2024
SPC/161/2023 Lions Club District 202e 1 Fell Street, Grovetown Lion Club Convention 15 March 2024
SPC/162/2023 Renwick Arms Country Club 92 High Street, Renwick 2024 Annual fishing competition 25 February 2024
Incorporated
SPC/163/2023 Marlborough Kart Club 3 Wither Road, Blenheim 2024 Kart Club race day gathering 3 February — 4 May
Incorporated 2024
SPC/164/2023 Dodson Street Beer Garden 61 Maxwell Road, Blenheim School Gala Silent Auction 23 March 2024
SPC/165/2023 Framingham Wines Limited 10 Uxbridge Street, Renwick | Marlborough Wine and Food Festival 2024 | 10 February 2024
SPC/166/2023 Waikawa Boating Club Inc Waikawa Marina, Waikawa Wedding 24 February 2024

Bay

New Premises Licences

Licence Number | Applicant Licence Type Premises Expiry Date
OFF/058/2023 Astrolabe Wines Limited Off Licence Astrolabe Small Town Winery 01 February 2025
OFF/064/2023 Viscosity Limited Off Licence Cirro Wines 22 March 2025
ON/002/2024 The Waitohi 2023 On Licence The Waitohi 2023 22 March 2025
ON/061/2023 Astrolabe Wines Limited On Licence Astrolabe Small Town Winery 23 February 2025
ON/063/2023 Shyloe Jennifer Leslie On Licence Fat Tonys Limited 07 February 2025
ON/071/2023 Rajasthan Jat Ltd On Licence Watery Mouth Cafe 09 February 2025
ON/078/2023 Bombay High Limited On Licence Cancun Eats 27 February 2025

Renewed Premises Licences

Licence Applicant Licence Type Premises Expiry Date

CLUB/006/2023 Marlborough Squash Rackets Club Club Licence Marlborough Squash Rackets Club Inc 06 December 2026
Incorporated

CLUB/007/2023 Awatere Bowling Club Incorporated Club Licence Awatere Bowling Club Incorporated 17 December 2026

OFF/001/2024 Bradley Daniel Frederickson Off Licence Outside The Box Wines 02 February 2027

OFF/002/2024 Sorrell Wines Limited Off Licence Sorrell Wines Limited 02 March 2027

OFF/054/2023 Mount Riley Wines and Estates Ltd Off Licence Mount Riley Wines and Estates Ltd (AKL) | 21 October 2026
(AKL)

OFF/057/2023 Churton Wines Limited Off Licence Churton Wines Limited 25 October 2026

OFF/060/2023 EW Freshfoods Limited Off Licence FreshChoice Renwick 28 November 2026

OFF/061/2023 Cralex Enterprises Limited Off Licence Wairau Valley Tavern 22 November 2026

Environment & Planning - Information Package - 18 April 2024 - Page 58




Licence Applicant Licence Type Premises Expiry Date
OFF/062/2023 Savvy Wines Limited Off Licence Savvy Wines Limited 15 December 2026
OFF/063/2023 Benton Wine Group Limited Off Licence Jackson Estate Limited 13 December 2026
OFF/065/2023 Ataru Portfolios Limited Off Licence Alcove Wines 13 December 2026
ON/059/2023 The Marlborough Lodge Limited On Licence The Marlborough Lodge Limited 11 November 2026
ON/064/2023 The Fancy Cow Limited On Licence The Fancy Cow Limited 13 December 2026
ON/065/2023 The Runway Store 2019 Limited On Licence The Runway 14 November 2026
ON/066/2023 HRD Limited On Licence Grovetown Hotel 07 November 2026
ON/067/2023 Sisu Poltergeist Limited On Licence SISU Eatery And Bar 19 January 2027
ON/068/2023 Clos Henri Limited On Licence Clos Henri Vineyard 20 December 2026
ON/069/2023 Polaris Group Import and Export Limited | On Licence Norimaki 08 November 2026
ON/070/2023 Cralex Enterprises Limited On Licence Wairau Valley Tavern 22 November 2026
ON/072/2023 Chateau Marlborough Limited On Licence Chateau Marlborough 09 December 2026
ON/073/2023 Endeavour Park Pavilion Society On Licence Port Marlborough Pavilion 27 November 2026
Incorporated
ON/074/2023 OJR Hospitality Limited On Licence Dolce Cafe Restaurant & Bar 17 December 2026
ON/075/2023 Moa Brewing Company Limited On Licence Moa Brewing Company Limited 20 December 2026
ON/076/2023 Barton Food Limited On Licence Herb & Olive 06 January 2027
Temporary Authorities Issued
Certificate Number | Applicant Premises Expiry Date

CERT/107/2023 Penelope Audrey Lynette King Te Rawa Lodge 15 November 2024
CERT/125/2023 Susan Kaye Cooke ASB Theatre 15 November 2024
CERT/126/2023 Felicity Claire Scammell ASB Theatre 15 November 2024

New Manager Certificates

Certificate Number

Applicant

Premises

Expiry Date

CERT/001/2024 Fredrick Isheanesu Chikomba Framingham Wines Limited 07 February 2025
CERT/002/2024 Alexander Simpson Criterion Hotel/Biddy Kates 14 February 2025
CERT/003/2024 Donna Marie Hall The Waitohi 2023 13 February 2025
CERT/004/2024 Lynette Brice The Grove Tavern 2022 Limited 13 February 2025
CERT/005/2024 Halle Jorja Hamilton Vines Cafe 28 February 2025
CERT/008/2024 Hannah Aimee Johnston Speights Ale House Blenheim 28 February 2025

Environment & Planning - Information Package - 18 April 2024 - Page 59




Certificate Number | Applicant Premises Expiry Date
CERT/010/2024 Emily Annie Gidlow Oxley's Bar & Kitchen 28 February 2025
CERT/011/2024 Lisa Jenny Oline Bjoerklund Portage Hotel 28 February 2025
CERT/019/2024 Corie Boley The Fancy Cow Limited 18 March 2025
CERT/121/2023 Hadmana Ram Jat Watery Mouth Cafe 28 February 2025
CERT/161/2023 Samuel Keir Webb Franks Oyster Bar And Eatery 09 February 2025
CERT/186/2023 Craig James MacDonell Riverside Bowling Club Incorporated 22 January 2025
CERT/187/2023 Michael John Whareaitu Te Rawa Lodge (2021) Limited 23 January 2025
CERT/189/2023 Karleeta Caroline Petrice Watson-Reece Moa Brewing Company Limited 14 February 2025
CERT/190/2023 Fiona Susan Burnett The Omaka Aviation Heritage Centre 23 January 2025
CERT/194/2023 Debora Lynn Skelton Villa Maria Estate Ltd (BHE) 07 February 2025
CERT/195/2023 Cassandra Dawn Boon Eastern States Speedway (1995) Incorporated 22 March 2025
CERT/196/2023 Katherine Nadine Covell Cloudy Bay Vineyards Limited 07 February 2025
CERT/198/2023 Laura Ricci Fidelio Cafe and Wine Bar 13 February 2025
CERT/200/2023 Thomas Ludwig-Simon Rimapere 07 February 2025
Renewed Manager Certificates

Certificate Number Applicant Premises Expiry Date
CERT/001/2013 Matthew William Carl Sutherland Dog Point Vineyard 13 February 2027
CERT/001/2023 Inkeri Elina Raina SISU Eatery And Bar 02 March 2027
CERT/002/2014 Hamish James Watson Picton Fresh Choice 05 March 2027
CERT/003/2023 Natalie Mary White Central Rugby Football and Sports Club Incorporated 23 February 2027
CERT/004/2023 Marguerite Claudia Speck Hotel D'urville 02 March 2027
CERT/005/2020 Kevin Hemant Anand Kamat Seddon Supervalue 31 January 2027
CERT/006/2023 Heike Andrea Schnarre Dodson Street Beer Garden 13 March 2027
CERT/007/2017 Rachel Lisa Tau'alupe Marlborough Vintners Hotel 02 February 2027
CERT/007/2023 Jason Robert Walker New World Blenheim 23 February 2027
CERT/008/2023 Jessie Annemarie Mate Gleeson New World Blenheim 23 February 2027

Environment & Planning - Information Package - 18 April 2024 - Page 60




Certificate Number Applicant Premises Expiry Date
CERT/010/2023 Maureen Anne Blackman New World Blenheim 02 March 2027
CERT/014/2017 Christina Marlena Marie Van Der Laan Redwood Tavern 10 March 2027
CERT/014/2023 Jade Patricia Davies Raupo Cafe & Restaurant 21 March 2027
CERT/015/2020 Lisa Jane Stove The Runway 14 February 2027
CERT/018/2023 Debra Kaye Martis Port Marlborough Pavilion 27 March 2027
CERT/020/2023 Victoria Kelly Twose Gemmell The Fancy Cow Limited 06 March 2027
CERT/024/2023 Deborah Ann Kirton The Marlborough Flyer 21 March 2027
CERT/025/2015 Michelle Ann Gilchrist Countdown Springlands 02 March 2027
CERT/026/2015 Melanie Jane Fishburn Clubs Of Marlborough 28 January 2027
CERT/029/2023 Te Manuao Georgie Boy Quinn Tupari Wines Limited 29 March 2027
CERT/031/2015 Deborah Ann Scott Mikeys Bar And Restaurant 28 January 2027
CERT/039/2015 Malcolm Rodney Young Blenheim Bowling Club Incorporated 11 February 2027
CERT/043/2015 Stuart Edward Borrie Havelock Bowling Club Incorporated 25 February 2027
CERT/068/2015 Bevan Roger Garland Havelock Four Square 12 March 2027
CERT/072/2015 Joanna Mary Landon-Lane Renwick Sports & Events Centre 12 March 2027
CERT/074/2015 Laurel Joan Rockliff Framingham Wines Limited 14 March 2027
CERT/129/2021 Bradley Daniel Frederickson Frederickson 02 February 2027
CERT/142/2022 Sarah Elizabeth Clark Clark Estate Cellar Door 24 November 2026
CERT/143/2022 Zana Louise Whittaker-Scott Whittaker-Scott 13 December 2026
CERT/150/2022 Benjamin David Godsiff Wither Hills Vineyards Marlborough Limited 01 February 2027
CERT/155/2022 Henry James Thompson Grove Road Superliquor 20 January 2027
CERT/158/2022 Niki Anne Penberthy Lochmara Lodge 10 February 2027
CERT/159/2022 Thomas Alan Pegler Huia Estate Vineyards Limited 10 February 2027
CERT/160/2022 Fillippa Mary Haigh Marlborough Aero Club Incorporated 01 February 2027
CERT/163/2022 Robert John Clark The Marlborough 01 February 2027
CERT/164/2022 Kaden Victor Harris Countdown Redwoodtown 23 February 2027
CERT/178/2019 Katherine Ann Cossar Cunningham Misty Cove Wine Group Limited 16 December 2026

Environment & Planning - Information Package - 18 April 2024 - Page 61




Certificate Number Applicant Premises Expiry Date
CERT/192/2019 La Mer Chanelle Tohiariki Havelock Hotel 31 January 2027
CERT/304/2016 Mark Robert Morgan Awatere Rugby Club 24 February 2027
CERT/307/2014 Amy Elizabeth Murphy Mount Riley Wines & Estates Limited 01 December 2026
CERT/324/2016 Erika Nicole Malaquin Pak'n Save Blenheim 02 February 2027
CERT/328/2014 Bradley John Newton Foley Wines Limited 04 February 2027
CERT/334/2016 Mikela Dennison Te Pa Family Vineyards Limited 02 February 2027
CERT/339/2016 Amanda Helen Johnson Spy Valley Wines Limited 02 February 2027

Environment & Planning - Information Package - 18 April 2024 - Page 62




Compliance Monitoring Update — April 2024

(Report prepared by Claire Frooms)

Number of Consents Monitored for period 1 July 2023 to date.

Resource Consents Monitored for July 2023 to date

March

Feb
Jan
Dec
Nov
Oct
Sept
August
July

0 100 200 300 400 500 600 700 800 900

July August Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb March

M RC Monitored 123 65 118 281 817 515 388 458 438
Compliance Status of Monitored Consents for July
2023 to date
Compliant 2303
Undetermined 286
Significance Non Compliance | 0
Moderate Non Compliance [ 379
Technical Low Non Compliance 235
0 500 1000 1500 2000 2500
Technical Low N Moderate N Signifi N . .
echnica _ow on o era_e on igni |car_1ce ON | Undetermined Compliant
Compliance Compliance Compliance
B Compliance YTD 235 379 0 286 2303

Environment & Planning - Information Package - 18 April 2024 - Page 63




Environmental Health Team Update — April 2024

(Report prepared by Karen Winter)

Number of Food Act Verifications completed year to date from 1 July 2023.

FCP Verifications Completed 2023/2024

250
200
150
100
50
an Bl lnnms
A X, L L Y ¥ o 0 L N Y -5 Y
@ TS Y@ F «&°
¥
Corrective Actions
40
30
. I | I
v .0l
QA X X Y o o 0 S N A 2
N v\}%% K FEF Y &P E S
M Total Number of premises issued Corrective Action
M Total Number of corrective actions issued for premises
Health Act Inspections per month
100
80

60
40
20 I
VRS @

]
&P

A X X X Y L N S\ (2
© v‘}c‘\’? K FE @ P F @ E <3
M Registered Hairdressers B Registered Camping Grounds

m Registered Funeral Directors m Offensive Trades

Environment & Planning - Information Package - 18 April 2024 - Page 64



Number Alcohol Compliance Inspections from 1 July 2023 to date.

Alcohol Licensed Premises Compliance Checks

180
160
140
120
100

80

60

40

20

o, = W W I.I
S}K -50,5'\\

|
N Q Oc'}‘ 9 CIN & > A & 2
b v\)% 24 A Q & \Sb Q.Q \s\ 5 KO

mOn Licence mClub Licence  m Off Licence

Number of complaints received by Environmental Health matters for period of 1 July 2023 to date.

Complaints received

July AUG SEPT ofT NOW  DEC  JAN  FEB MARCH APRIL MAY IUNE

Environment & Planning - Information Package - 18 April 2024 - Page 65



Noise Control

Number of Noise Complaints received 1 July 2023 to date

Noise Complaints

JULY AUGUST SEPT oOCT NOW  DEC  JAN  FEB MARCH APRIL MAY IUNE

Outcomes of noise complaint assessments as percentage

= No Noise

= Noise Not excessive no action

= Number excessive noise notices

Not located

m other (seizure comes into this
category)

Environment & Planning - Information Package - 18 April 2024 - Page 66



Resource Consents Section

(Report prepared by Anna Davidson) R450-004-12

The number of applications being received by the Resource Consent (RC) Team has picked up after a
relatively slow start earlier in the year. In the first 12 weeks of the 2024 year the Council received 220
applications which is more than in 2023 and less than 2022. Of the total received, 204 were new
applications for resource consent. Council also received 16 applications for variations to resource consent
conditions under section 127. In the same period in 2023 Council received 192 applications and in 2022
Council received 227 applications.

2022

2023

2024

170 180 190 200 210 220 230
Number of Applications Received

Over the first 12 weeks of 2024 Council has issued 214 decisions. Of that total, 193 were for new
applications for resource consent. Council has also issued 19 section 127 decisions (variations to resource
consent conditions) and 2 section 125 decision (extension to lapse date). In the same period in 2023
Council issued 212 decisions and in 2022 Council issued 228 decisions.

2022 | i ' 1 il

2023

2024

I

200 205 210 215 220 225 230

Mumber of Decisions |ssued

Applications in processing were at a 560 at the end of March 2024. This is more than the numbers in
processing in 2023 (556) and less than in 2022 (570).

The RC Team sent out the Autumn RC Team newsletter on 1 March 2024. The newsletter had articles on
what happened in the resource consent space in 2023; information on Council’s opening hours; duty planner
statistics; what the repeal of the NBEA means for resource consent planners and applicants; water permits
due for renewal over the next ten years and a staff profile. The RCT newsletter which has been very well
received to date is widely distributed via email and is also available on the Council website. Previous issues
can also be found on the Council website.

Environment & Planning - Information Package - 18 April 2024 - Page 67



Resource Consent Approvals Under Delegated Authority

The following applications have been approved under delegated authority pursuant to Council’s Instrument of Delegation pursuant to the Resource Management
Act 1991, and the relevant clause thereof as identified below.

Delegation

Consent Holder

Consent
No.

Consent(s) Issued

Proposal

Site Location

Date Issued

1. | 104B

J Rand J M Cowin

u240109

Coastal Permit

New coastal permit replacing
U140230 for the continuation of
an existing swing mooring M2278
located at Rocky Creek.

Rocky Creek, Admiralty Bay

26/02/2024

2. | 104B

Pernod Ricard
Winemakers
New Zealand
Limited

u240103

Water Permit (Take
Water) (x2)

Water Permit (Use
Water) (x2)

Take A Class Awatere FMU from
an existing infiltration gallery up to
a maximum rate of 1,342 cubic
metres per day.

Take B Class Awatere FMU from
an existing infiltration gallery up to
a maximum rate of 222 cubic
metres per day.

Use water for the irrigation of up
to 71.09 hectares of vineyard on
Section 18 Block Xl Clifford Bay
SD.

Use water for incidental uses
associated with vineyards on
Section 18 Block Xl Clifford Bay
SD.

671 Seaview Road, Seddon

26/02/2024

3. | 104B

Sanford Limited

U240066

Coastal Permit

New coastal permit replacing
MFL208 to realign and operate,
using conventional longline
methods, an existing 2.0582
hectare marine farm site 8542
located in Crail Bay.

Crail Bay, Pelorus
Sound/Te Hoiere

26/02/2024

Environment & Planning - Information Package - 18 April 2024 - Page 68




Delegation

Consent Holder

Consent
No.

Consent(s) Issued

Proposal

Site Location

Date Issued

104B

Sanford Limited

U240065

Coastal Permit

New coastal permit replacing
MFL227 to realign and operate,
using conventional longline
methods, an existing 3.0 hectare
marine farm site 8528 located in
Wet Inlet.

Wet Inlet, Pelorus
Sound/Te Hoiere

26/02/2024

104B

Sanford Limited

U240061

Coastal Permit

New coastal permit replacing
MFL265 and U080053 to realign
and operate, using conventional
longline methods, an existing
6.07 hectare marine farm site
8525 located in Crail Bay.

Crail Bay, Pelorus
Sound/Te Hoiere

26/02/2024

104B

Sanford Limited

U240057

Coastal Permit

New coastal permit replacing
MFLO80 and U071391 to realign
and operate, using conventional
longline methods, an existing
5.41 hectare marine farm site
8526 located in Crail Bay.

Crail Bay, Pelorus
Sound/Te Hoiere

26/02/2024

104B

Hackthorne
Trustees Limited

u240011

Land Use Activity

Create legal rights of way for
pedestrian access only over Lots
12 appurtenant to Lots 9 and 10
and over Lot 13 appurtenant to
Lots 9, 10 and 12.

Peninsula North of Portage

26/02/2024

104B

A Thomson

u230794

Land Use (Gravel
Removal)

To extract up to 500 cubic metres
of gravel per year from the
Flaxbourne River.

365 Ward Beach Road, Ward

26/02/2024

104B

Port Marlborough
New Zealand

U230528

Land Use (Activity)

Discharge Permit
(To Water)

Operate a clean-fill site on Lot 3.

Discharge contaminants to an
unnamed stream on Lot 3.

Shakespeare Bay, Picton

27/02/2024

10.

104B

G Jand R M Gane

U230670

Land Use (Activity)

Land Use (Land
Disturbance)

Establish a shed within 8 metres
of a waterway and within 5 metres
of a side boundary on Lot 1.

Undertake excavation within 8
metres of a waterway on Lot 1.

85 Selmes Road, Rapaura,
Spring Creek

27/02/2024

Environment & Planning - Information Package - 18 April 2024 - Page 69




Delegation

Consent Holder

Consent
No.

Consent(s) Issued

Proposal

Site Location

Date Issued

1.

104B

Sanford Limited

u240067

Coastal Permit

New coastal permit replacing
MFL236 to realign and operate,
using conventional longline
methods, an existing 2.5 hectare
marine farm site 8517 located in
Crail Bay.

Crail Bay, Pelorus
Sound/Te Hoiere

27/02/2024

12.

104B

Sanford Limited

U240049

Coastal Permit

New coastal permit replacing
MFL179, U060914 and U090452
to realign and operate, using
conventional longline methods, an
existing 7.02 hectare marine farm
site 8391 located in Hikapu
Reach.

Hikapu Reach, Pelorus
Sound/Te Hoiere

27/02/2024

13.

104B

S M Lissaman and
S D Rohloff

u240044

Land Use (Activity)

Land Use (Land
Disturbance)

Construct a dwelling that does not
comply with outdoor amenity
standards on Lot 8.

Undertake excavation and filling
in excess of 50 cubic metres on a
slope greater than 10 degrees on
Lot 8.

28 Amelia Crescent, Waikawa

27/02/2024

14.

104B

Whitehaven Wine
Company Limited

U230465

Land Use (Dam)

Water Permit (Dam
Water)

Water Permit (Divert
Water)

Construct a storage reservoir with
a maximum wall height of
8.7 metres located on Lot 1.

Dam up to 50,000 cubic metres of
water within a storage reservoir
located on Lot 1.

Divert sub-surface water
beneath a storage reservoir
located on Lot 1.

3459 State Highway 63, Mount
Richmond Forest Park, Wairau
Valley

27/02/2024

15.

104B

Ragged Point
Limited

u240072

Land Use (Activity)

Construct a swimming pool and
associated structures in an
Outstanding Natural Feature and
Outstanding Natural Landscape
overlay on Lot 4.

Greville Harbour Road, Rangitoto
Ki Te Tonga/ D’Urville Island

28/02/2024

Environment & Planning - Information Package - 18 April 2024 - Page 70




Delegation

Consent Holder

Consent
No.

Consent(s) Issued

Proposal

Site Location

Date Issued

16.

104B

Te Kohanga Reo
National Trust
Board

u240028

Land Use (Activity)

Establish a double-sided
freestanding sign in Road
Reserve adjacent to Lot 1.

Road reserve, northeast Corner of
Ballinger Drive and Budge Street,
Riversdale, Blenheim

28/02/2024

17.

104B

H J and M L Neame

U230843

Subdivision
(Boundary
Adjustment)

Undertake a boundary adjustment
between two titles containing Lot
2 and Lot 3 and Lot 1 and Lot 2.

167 Marama Road, Seddon

28/02/2024

18.

104B

Kainga Ora -
Homes and
Communities

U230333

Land Use (Land
Disturbance)

Land Use (Activity)

Subdivision
(Allotment Creation)

undertake earthworks associated
with the remediation of
contaminated soils and
construction of residential
development on Lot 5.

Erect five dwellings on Lot 5 as
part of an integrated residential
development.

Subdivide the 5 new dwellings
erected on Lot 5 under
U230333.02 into separate
allotments, plus a Jointly Owned
Access Lot (JOAL) for shared
access.

60 Muller Road, Blenheim

28/02/2024

19.

104B

Talley's Limited

U230298

Land Use (Gravel
Removal)

Land Use (River
Surface or Bed
Activity) (x2)

Extract up to 10,000 cubic metres
of gravel in the first year and up to
5,000 cubic metres of gravel over
the following two years, from the
Awatere River located adjacent to
Section 8 SO 6328.

Operate a gravel stockpile and
processing site adjacent to
Section 8 SO 6328.

Remove non-indigenous
vegetation from the dry bed of the
Awatere River adjacent to Section
8 SO 6328.

Awatere River, to the north of
Higgins Road, Awatere Valley

28/02/2024

20.

104B

LSand SJ
Masters

u210769

Coastal Permit

Coastal permit to establish a new
swing mooring M3824 in
Raspberry Bay.

Raspberry Bay, Mahau Sound

29/02/2024

Environment & Planning - Information Package - 18 April 2024 - Page 71




Delegation

Consent Holder

Consent
No.

Consent(s) Issued

Proposal

Site Location

Date Issued

21.

104B

Foreshore
Investments Limited

U230324

Land Use (Land
Disturbance)

Land Use (Activity)

Subdivision
(Allotment Creation)

Undertake earthworks associated
with installation of services and
access associated with residential
development on Lot 278.

Construct three dwellings on

Lot 278, and to authorise
recession plane encroachments
on the internal boundaries of the
allotments being created under
the subdivision consent.

Subdivide the three (substantially
completed) townhouses on
Lot 278 into separate allotments.

14 Keiss Street, Blenheim

29/02/2024

22.

104B

AGandLM
Stowell

U240095

Subdivision (Flat
Plan)

Update a cross lease title with the
addition of a lean-to porch/garage
to the lease area of Flat 1 on

Lot 1.

17 White Street, Blenheim

29/02/2024

23.

104B

Cat Creek
Horticulture Limited

u240084

Land Use (Land
Disturbance)

Undertake excavation and

filling within 8 metres of
waterways and within a Level 2
Flood Hazard area for the
purpose of recontouring on

Pt Section 5 Block 11l Mt Olympus
SD and Pt Sec 5 Block XVIII Pine
Valley SD.

55 Cat Creek Road, Northbank

29/02/2024

24.

104B

GJandAE
Wallace

u230722

Coastal Permit

Coastal Permit to establish a new
swing mooring M3899 for a

16.0 metre vessel associated with
Lot 2 in Double Cove.

Double Cove, Queen Charlotte
Sound/Totaranui

29/02/2024

25.

104B

E & S Underdown
Family Trust, Titan
Trustees Limited
Clark, Belinda Clark

U230239

Land Use Activity

Create a right of way marked "D"
on the appended scheme over

Pt 1A Section 19 Square 91 (RT
NL12C/224) to the benefit of Lot 1
(RT NL4C/918).

Croisilles-French Pass Road

29/02/2024

Environment & Planning - Information Package - 18 April 2024 - Page 72




Delegation | Consent Holder Consent | Consent(s) Issued | Proposal Site Location Date Issued
No.
26.| 104B MJand AM U240091 | Coastal Permit New coastal permit replacing Okiwa Bay, Grove Arm, Queen 01/03/2024
Pattinson U041222 for the continuation of Charlotte Sound/Totaranui
an existing swing mooring M2590
in Okiwa Bay.
27.| 104B R J Davidson as U240087 | Coastal Permit New coastal permit replacing Oyster Bay, Croisilles Harbour 01/03/2024
trustee for the R J U120470 to realign and operate,
Davidson Family using conventional longline
Trust, and Beleve methods, an existing 3.05 hectare
Limited marine farm site 8627 located in
Oyster Bay.
28.| 104B R J Davidson as U240086 | Coastal Permit New coastal permit replacing Anakoha Bay, Marlborough 01/03/2024
trustee for the R J U150617 to realign and operate, Sounds
Davidson Family using conventional longline
Trust, and Beleve methods, an existing 3.57 hectare
Limited marine farm site 8153 located in
Anakoha Bay.
29.| 104B P Cand S JAdams | U240078 | Land Use (Land Disturb and remove contaminated | 64 David Street, Blenheim 01/03/2024
Disturbance) soil that does not comply with
Regulation 8(3)(c) and (d) of the
National Environmental Standards
for Assessing and Managing
Contaminants in Soil to Protect
Human Health Regulations 2011
on Lot 1.
30.| 104B Sanford Limited U240068 | Coastal Permit New coastal permit replacing Crail Bay, Pelorus 01/03/2024
MFL043 and U050510 to realign Sound/Te Hoiere
and operate, using conventional
longline methods, and to extend
by 0.174 hectares, an existing
4.84 hectare marine farm site
8512 located in Crail Bay.
31.| 104B Ricanne U230671 | Land Use (Activity) Establish RSE workers 190 Rapaura Road (State 01/03/2024

Development
Trustees Limited

accommodation for 48 workers
(within two new accommaodation
buildings) on Lot 1.

Highway 62), Rapaura

Environment & Planning - Information Package - 18 April 2024 - Page 73




Delegation | Consent Holder Consent | Consent(s) Issued | Proposal Site Location Date Issued
No.
32.| 104B The Rural U240108 | Land Use (Activity) Establish, operate, and maintain a | -41.076556 Latitude; 04/03/2024
Connectivity Group telecommunication facility in 174.237406575 Longitude,
Cockle Bay, Port Gore in the Cockle Bay, Port Gore
Outer Pelorus Sound,
Marlborough Sounds.
33.| 104B The Rural U240099 | Land Use (Activity) Establish, operate, and maintain a | 103 Upper Clarence, Awatere 04/03/2024
Connectivity Group telecommunication facility at Valley
103 Mt Lyford Avenue, Stag and
Spey, Upper Clarence, Awatere
Valley, Lot 5.
34.1 104B Talley's Group U240097 | Coastal Permit New coastal permit replacing Squally Cove, Croisilles Harbour 04/03/2024
Limited U100664 to realign and operate,
using conventional longline
methods, an existing 4.5 hectare
marine farm site 8289 located in
Squally Cove.
35.| 104B Talley's Group U240096 | Coastal Permit New coastal permit replacing Symonds Bay, Squally Cove, 04/03/2024
Limited U200789 to realign and operate, Croisilles Harbour
using conventional longline
methods, an existing 7.135
hectare marine farm site 8298
located in Symonds Bay.
36.| 104B Mata Maataitai U240093 | Coastal Permit New coastal permit replacing Squally Cove 04/03/2024
Partnership (G W MFL410 to realign and operate,
Roberts, J C A using conventional longline
West and Rongo methods, an existing 3.0 hectare
Marie Limited as marine farm site 8270 located in
partners) Squally Cove.
37.| 104B T Gand Y M Duff U240022 | Land Use (Activity) Establish visitor accommodation 24 Nelson Street, Mayfield, 04/03/2024
for six (6) guests on Lot 2. Blenheim
38.| 104B Marlborough District | U230760 | Land Use (Land Undertake filling of land with clean | Lot 4 DP 13040, Croisilles-French | 04/03/2024

Council

Disturbance)

fill up to a volume of 12,900 cubic
metres on land at Lot 4, Croisilles-
French Pass Road, Squally Cove.

Pass Road, Squally Cove,
Croisilles

Environment & Planning - Information Package - 18 April 2024 - Page 74




Delegation

Consent Holder

Consent
No.

Consent(s) Issued

Proposal

Site Location

Date Issued

39.

104B

Upper Avon
Farming Group
Limited

u240107

Water Permit (Take
Water)

Water Permit (Use
Water)

Discharge Permit (to
Land)

Take A Class Waihopai River
FMU water from a portable
suction intake on the Teme River
up to a maximum rate of 2 cubic
metres per day.

Use water for commercial uses in
a hunting/tourist lodge and
accommodation cottage on
Section 4 Block V Hodder SD.

Discharge primary treated
domestic wastewater to land on
Section 4 Block V Hodder SD.

715 Avon Valley Road, Waihopai
Valley

05/03/2024

40.

104B

Talley's Group
Limited

u240098

Coastal Permit

New coastal permit replacing
U130248 to realign and operate,
using conventional longline
methods, an existing 10.62
hectare marine farm site 8228
located in Beatrix Bay.

Beatrix Bay, Pelorus
Sound/Te Hoiere

05/03/2024

41.

104B

R P Stewart

u230838

Coastal Permit

Coastal permit to establish a new
swing mooring M3902 in Pendeen
Cove.

Pendeen Cove, Kenepuru Sound

05/03/2024

42.

104B

R D Gray

u240171

Land Use (Activity)

Marginal noncompliance for
construction of dwelling additions
which will encroach into the
recession plane on Lot 1.

47 Parker Street, Mayfield,
Blenheim

06/03/2024

43.

104B

B Lindsay

u240112

Discharge Permit (to
Land)

Discharge of primary treated
effluent to land on Pt Section 60
Pelorus DIST.

15 Wakamarina Road,
Canvastown, Havelock

06/03/2024

44.

104B

GNand KL
McKenzie

u240102

Land Use (Activity)

Land Use (Land
Disturbance)

Construct a retaining wall within
8 metres of a boundary on Lot 1.

Undertake excavation and filling

in excess of 50 cubic metres on

land with a slope greater than 25
degrees on Lot 1.

280 Moetapu Bay Road, Moetapu
Bay

07/03/2024

Environment & Planning - Information Package - 18 April 2024 - Page 75




Delegation

Consent Holder

Consent
No.

Consent(s) Issued

Proposal

Site Location

Date Issued

45.

104A

Sanford Limited

U240056

Coastal Permit

New coastal permit replacing
MFL177 to realign and operate,
using conventional longline
methods, an existing 3.0 hectare
marine farm site 8521 located in
Crail Bay.

Crail Bay, Pelorus
Sound/Te Hoiere

07/03/2024

46.

104A

Sanford Limited

U240063

Coastal Permit

New coastal permit replacing
MFL125 and U000245 to realign
and operate, using conventional
longline methods, an existing

6.0 hectare marine farm site 8536
located in Elie Bay.

Elie Bay, Pelorus
Sound/Te Hoiere

08/03/2024

47.

104B

Sanford Limited

U240058

Coastal Permit

New coastal permit replacing
MFLO042 and U960789 to realign
and operate, using conventional
longline methods, an existing

3.0 hectare marine farm site 8527
located in Wet Inlet.

Wet Inlet, Pelorus
Sound/Te Hoiere

08/03/2024

Environment & Planning - Information Package - 18 April 2024 - Page 76




Delegation | Consent Holder Consent | Consent(s) Issued | Proposal Site Location Date Issued
No.
48.| 104B WH,L,AWandJ U240029 | Land Use (Activity) Build a deck and retaining wall Mistletoe Bay, Onahau Bay, 08/03/2024
H Jones (x3) within the 8 metres boundary set Queen Charlotte Sound/TOtaranui

back associated with the
construction of a sleepout annex
on Lot 1.
Undertake indigenous vegetation
removal associated with preparing
a site for construction of a
sleepout annex on Lot 1.
Install a concrete structure for use
as a stormwater dispersal pad
within 8 metres of a watercourse
on Lot 1.

Land Use (Land Excavate approximately 150 cubic

Disturbance) (x3) metres of soil to create a building
platform within a 12-month period
on Lot 1.
Place more than 50 cubic metres
of fill material within a 12-month
period on Lot 1.
Undertake excavation within
8 metres of a watercourse for the
installation of a stormwater
dispersal pad on Lot 1.

Discharge Permit (to Dischar.ge secondary treated
domestic wastewater to land on

Land)
Lot 2.

49.| 104B Marlborough District | U230654 | Land Use (Activity) Establish and operate a freedom Wash Bridge Recreational 08/03/2024

Council - Planning
and Communities
Facilities
Department

camping site.

Reserve, State Highway 63,
Wairau Valley

Environment & Planning - Information Package - 18 April 2024 - Page 77




Delegation | Consent Holder Consent | Consent(s) Issued | Proposal Site Location Date Issued
No.
50. | 34A(1), Horahora Trustees | U230620 | Land Use (Activity) Undertake indigenous and exotic | Willawa Point on the Southern 11/03/2024
104 and Limited vegetation clearance associated side of Oyster Bay
104B with the construction of an access
track.
I(_Sr;cti Ubs:nce) Undertake excavation, filling and
IStur side casting associated with the
construction of an access track.
51.| 34A(1) and | Ricanne U190375 | Discharge Permit Change conditions 2 and 3 to 190 Rapaura Road, Rapaura 11/03/2024
104B Development (To Land) allows for two new workers
Trustees Limited accommodation blocks to be
connected to the existing
wastewater system.
52.| 34A(1), Ricanne U210501 | Land Use (Activity) Vary condition 1. 190 Rapaura Road, Rapaura 11/03/2024
104 and Development
104B Trustees Limited Discharge Permit
(To Land).
53. | 34A(1), Grant Kenneth U210746 | Land Use (Activity) Change conditions 1, 2 and 6 of 308mand 320 Old Renwick Road, | 11/03/2024
104 and Coles, Carolyn Ann U210746.01 and to change Blenheim
104B Coles and Kenneth conditions 1,3 and 4 of

James Coles as
Trustees of the
Grant Coles Family
Trustees

U210746.02 to allow for site
configuration changes including
relocating the proposed shed,
relocating the administration
office, moving the location of the
western site entrance and
provision of additional on-site
parking.

Environment & Planning - Information Package - 18 April 2024 - Page 78




Delegation | Consent Holder Consent | Consent(s) Issued | Proposal Site Location Date Issued
No.
54.| 34A(1), Pukematai Farm U240004 | Discharge permit Discharge treated domestic 179 Chaytors Road 11/03/2024
104 and Limited (To Land) wastewater to land from a new
104B wastewater system.
Land Use (Activity)
Relocate a three-bedroom
dwelling on Part Section | Wairau
DIST which will be within 300
metres of a frost fan located on a
neighbouring property.
55. | 34A(1), Joanne Frances U240085 | Discharge permit Discharge secondary treated 3123 Kenepuru Road, Portage 11/03/2024
104 and van Polanen, John (To Land) wastewater to land via a new
104B Anthony van onsite wastewater system.
Polanen
56. | 34A(1), Camp Costigan U240106 | Coastal Permit Establish a new elasticated swing | Endeavour Inlet, Queen Charlotte | 11/03/2024
104 and Health Resort (Mooring) mooring at The Pines, Endeavour | Sound/Totaranui
104B Limited Inlet, Queen Charlotte
Sound/Totaranui.
57.| 34A(1), Upper Avon U230879 | Land Use (Activity) Relocate a cottage onto section 4 | 715 Avon Valley Road 12/03/2024
104 and Farming Group block V Hodder SD to be used as
104B Limited a visitor accommodation facility
for a maximum of four guests.
58.| 348 Christopher U240176 | Land Use (Activity) Create a right of way shown as A | 255 Tyntesfield Road, Waihopai 13/03/2024
Raymond and on DP 12031 over Lot 1 DP Valley
Katrina Anne Ferris 12031 in favour of Lot 6.
59.| 87BA Graham George U240128 | Land Use (Activity) Construct a slip repair containing | 738 Quenn Charlotte Drive, 14/03/2024
Cooper, Doreen wall within the 1.5 metres of the Havelock
Frances Cooper side boundary
60. | 34A(1), Ball Family Trust U151149 | Coastal Permit Change condition 12 to change Ruakaka Bay, Inner Queen 15/03/2024
104 and (Structure) the related land. Charlotte Sound
104B
61.| 34A(1), Andrew Angus U151140 | Coastal Permit Change condition 12 to change Ruakaka Bay, Inner Queen 15/03/2024
104 and McFarlane, Sarah (Structure) the related land. Charlotte Sound
104B Helen McFarlane

Coastal Permit
(Structure)

Environment & Planning - Information Package - 18 April 2024 - Page 79




Delegation | Consent Holder Consent | Consent(s) Issued | Proposal Site Location Date Issued
No.
62. | 34A(1), Michelle Ann Russ U230687 | Land Use (River Undertake works in Top Valley 362 Top Valley Road, North Bank | 15/03/2024
104 and Surface or Bed stream to construct and maintain Mount, Richmond Forrest Park.
104B Activity) bank protection works including
gravel benching, constructing
groynes, vegetation establishment
and removal and construct a new
channel.
Water Permit (Divert Divert Top Valley water stream
Water) down a new preferential flow path.
Land Use (Land Undertake vegetation removal
Disturbance) adjacent to Top Valley Stream
63. | 34A(1), Awatere Irrigation U240137 | Water Permit (Use Use water for the irrigation of up The Gorges, 315 Upton Downs 18/03/2024
104 and Limited Water) to 23.1 hectares of vineyard. Road, Awatere Valley
104B
64. | 34A(1), Junpei Justice U240111 | Subdivision Subdivide into two allotments. 7 Fantail Heights, Picton 18/03/2024
104A, 104 (Allotment Creation)
and 106
65. | 34A(1), Philip Graham U230431 | Discharge Permit Discharge secondary treated Maraetai Bay 18/03/2024
104 and Wright (To Land) domestic wastewater to land from
104B an existing wastewater
management system.
66. | 34A(1), Euan John and U240138 | Discharge Permit Discharge secondary treated 35 Matai Street, Duncan Bay, 19/03/2024
104, 104B | Rosemary Elisabeth (To Land) wastewater to land Tennyson Inlet
and 105 Lawson
67.| 34A(1), Kate Laura Morgan, | U230232 | Discharge Permit Change condition 1 to allow fora | 37 Tytler Street, RD 3, Blenheim 19/03/2024
104B and Samuel James (To Land) revised wastewater design which | 7273
104 Houston differs to that which was granted
resource consent.
68. | 34A(1), Upton Fells Station | U240073 | Water Permit (Take | Abstract B class Awatere FMU 1007 Medway Road, Awatere 19/03/2024
104B and Limited water) water up to a maximum Valley, Ward
104 cumulative rate of 728 cubic

Water Permit (Use
Water)

metres per day from three existing
intakes

Environment & Planning - Information Package - 18 April 2024 - Page 80




Delegation | Consent Holder Consent | Consent(s) Issued | Proposal Site Location Date Issued
No.
69. | 34A(1), Lion NZ Limited U240041 | Water Permit (Take | Take Omaka aquifer FMU water 541 Hawkesbury Road, 19/03/2024
104B and Water) up to a maximum of 30,030 cubic | Hawkesbury, Waihopai Valley
104 metres annually from well.
Water Permit (Use | Use water for the irrigation of 14
Water) x2 hectares of vineyard.
Use water for ancillary purposes.
70. | 34A(1), Hortus Limited U240125 | Water Permit (Take | Take Riverlands aquifer FMU 3043 State Highway One 19/03/2024
104B and Water) x 2 water up to a maximum rate of Riverlands
104 35,000 cubic metres per year
from well.
Water Permit (Use Use water for domestic,
Water) x 2 commercial and associated uses
in a RSE worker accommodation
facility and administration offices.
Take Riverlands aquifer FMU
water up to a maximum rate of up
to 14,195 cubic metres per year
from well.
71.| 34A(1), Melissa Cragg U190564 | Discharge Permit Discharge treated domestic 268 New Renwick Road, RD 2, 20/03/2024
104B, 104 (To Land) wastewater to land. Fairhall
and 105
72.| 34A(1), Gregor Richter, U240151 | Discharge Permit Discharge secondary treated 742 Queen Charlotte Drive, 20/03/2024
104B, 104 | Okamoto Tomoko (To Land) domestic wastewater to land Havelock
and 105
73.| 34A(1), PH Kinzett Limited U240167 | Water Permit (Take | Abstract Wairau aquifer FMU 412 Old Renwick Road, 20/03/2024
104B and Water) water up to a maximum of 30,000 | Springlands, Blenheim
104 cubic metres per year from wells.

Water Permit (Use
Water)

Use water for the irrigation of up 2
hectares of glasshouse crops.

Environment & Planning - Information Package - 18 April 2024 - Page 81




Delegation | Consent Holder Consent | Consent(s) Issued | Proposal Site Location Date Issued
No.
74.| 34A(1), Shearer Family U230755 | Water Permit (Take | Take A Class Pelorus River FMU | 5505 State Highway 6, 20/03/2024
104B and Fames Limited Water) x 2 water up to a maximum of 2500 Canvastown, Havelock
104 cubic metres per day from an
existing screened intake structure.
Water Permit (Use | Take B Class Pelorus River FMU
Water) x2 water up to a maximum of 786
cubic metres per day from an
existing screened intake structure.
Use water for the irrigation of up
to 62 hectares of pasture.
75.| 34A(1), Alganutrics Limited | U230867 | Land Use (Activity) Establish and operate a small 12 Uxbridge Street 22/03/2024
104B and batch biorefinery, processing up
104 to 6,000 litres of culture media per
day to produce high quality
nutraceuticals.
76. | 34A(1), McKendry U240183 | Land Use (Activity) Construct four dwellings with 5 Poynter Street, Blenheim 22/03/2024
104B and Properties Limited instructions into recession planes
104 of the future subdivision.
77.| 34A(1), Kelly Anne Ritchie, | U080639 | Coastal Permit Change condition 3 to change the | Endeavour Inlet, Outer Queen 22/03/2024
104 and Glenn Cameron (Mooring) x 2 position of the mooring and to Charlotte Sound
104B in Ritchie change conditions 3 and 5 to
accordance change the position of the
with mooring and increase the
section 128 maximum vessel size from 10
of the RM metres to 14 metres.
Act.
78. | 34A(1), Mt Riley Wines and | U240206 | Land Use (Activity) Establish and operate five Frost 3782 State Highway 63, Wairau 22/03/2024
104 and Estates x5 Boss C49 frost fans with John Valley, Mount Richmond Forrest
104A Deere Engines. Park.
79.| 34A(1), Pyramid U240212 | Land Use (Activity) Establish and operate five Frost 256 Avondale Road, Waihopi 22/3/2024
104 and Investments Limited x11 Boss C49 frost fans with John Valley
104A Deere Engines.

Record No: 24102675

Environment & Planning - Information Package - 18 April 2024 - Page 82




	Environmental Science & Monitoring  
	Building Control Group
	Alcohol Licensing
	Compliance Monitoring Update – April 2024
	Environmental Health Team Update – April 2024
	Resource Consents Section
	Resource Consent Approvals Under Delegated Authority

